Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 4TH OCTOBER, 2010 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

Mrs R Feldman - Alwoodley;
T Hanley - Bramley and Stanningley;
B Selby - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours
before the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Burmantofts
and Richmond
Hill;

Headingley;

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded to declare any interests at
the start of the hearing on each application for the
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of conduct

HEARINGS

"VICKY'S GENERAL STORE" - APPLICATION
FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR VICKY'S GENERAL STORE, 5 GARTON
ROAD, BURMANTOFTS LS9 9NH

To consider the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Corporate Governance) on an
application received for the grant of a new
Premises Licence in respect of premises to be
known as Vickys General Store at 5 Garton Road,
Burmantofts

(Report attached)

"SAINSBURY'S"- APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR SAINSBURY'S
SUPERMARKETS LIMITED, 70 - 74
BRUDENELL ROAD, HEADINGLEY LEEDS LS6
1EG

To consider the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Corporate Governance) on an
application to vary an existing premises licence in
respect of Sainsbury’s Supermarket, 70-74
Brudenell Road, Headingley Leeds LS6

(Report attached)

318

319 -
352



Agenda ltem 6

I eed S Originator: Mrs Emma White

e CI1TY COUNCIL Tel: 0113 2474095

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 4th October 2010
g;:obrjeect: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Vickys General
Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Equality and Diversity
Community Cohesion
~ | Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)

Executive Summary

This report informs members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for
premises situated at 5 Garton Road, Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 9NH, trading as Vickys

General Store.
Briefly the application consists of:

The premises are a Newsagents and Grocers, which intend to operate with the Sale of
Alcohol everyday 08:00 - 21:00 sold for consumption off the premsies.

The responsible authorities are served with copies of the application by the applicant and
Ward Members have been notified of the application.

Page 1

Sy

S o8 g AP A e L e e T am



1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0
2.1
3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a Premises Licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

The _Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the
receipt to representations.

History of Premises
This is the first application for a Premises Licence for these premises.
The Application

The applicants are Mrs Herjinder Kaur Syan and Mr Surinder Singh Syan. Who
have applied as Individuals.

The location of the premises can be found on the map attached as Appendix A.

A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to this

report. For the assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 08:00 - 21:00

Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours

Everyday 08:00 - 21:00

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section "P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Herjinder Kaur Syan is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

Relevant Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

2
Page 2

JUNR——

et i i TR ST T AT o 10y WA TR -



4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

Representations have been received from interested parties. Members are invited to

consider Appendix C of this report.

Support documents have also been received from interested parties. Members are
invited to consider Appendix D

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national
guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.

Options available to members

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

. Grant the application as requested.

. Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

. Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

. Refuse to specify the said person as the Designated Premises Supetrvisor.

. Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not

modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it
considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the

licensing objectives.
Background Papers

. Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
. Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

Page 3

v e iy, oy AU o s e

2 AR b g e S et o VS VR T g g, - o0 T Aoy

S L



i

i C1TY COUNCIL

PREM/02935

Leeds City Council
Entertainment Licensing

LAppendix A

Vickys General Store, 5 Garton Road, LS9 9NH

dmund House

., Club -
| . . L
T R '
Kem “002- .. - 0OD4 CAQ06 - D08 01 012 a4, 015 g1+ 02
This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey’s Digital Data with the
Permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Date: 08 September 2010
Majesty's Stationary Office
Scale: 1:1250

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead

to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council 0.S. Licence No 100019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Page 4

+ e

O Pt b v e pamg e

T TR A o 2 kB A BT $80 ey Y o, s

S L S R R & g e RS A

e g o

R

e et P o



-___ s CITY COUNCIL

Appendix B

2 eeds PREM1 |

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR
Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form if you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additionai sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe MR SURINDER SINGH SYAN AND MRS HERJINDER KAUR SYAN
(Insert name(s) of appl.'cant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application

to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the

Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —Premises details

Vickas Geners SW@QU‘) 10-4(4

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
5 GARTON ROAD

LEEDS
Post Town Postcode
LEEDS LS9 9NH

Telephone number at premises {if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £1825

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick¥Y Yes

a) An individual or individuals* E please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual®
iy as a limited company D please complete section (B)
ii) as a partnership D please complete section (B)
iiiy an unincorporated association or D please complete section (B)
iv) other (for example, a statutory corporation) D please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club |:| please complete section (B)
d) a charity B please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

Page 5

—

o e, Y T O A

i s i

U Y



f) a health service body [ ] please complete section (8)

9) a person who is registered under part 2 of the Care D please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
Independent hospital

h) the chief officer of a police force in England & Wales [ | please complete section (B)

*|f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b), please confirm:

« ) am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the premise for licensable B
activities, or:

« | am making the application pursuant to a
Please tick ¥ Yes

« statutory function or

» a function discharged by virlue of Her Majesty’s prerogative \j

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs D Miss l:] Ms l_—_] Other title [:I

(Rev, Dr, etc)

Surname: First Name:

SYAN j SURINDER SINGH

Please tickY Yes

I am 18 years old or over.

Current postal 119 MAIN STREET

address If different SHADWELL

from premises LEEDS

address

Post Town LEEDS Postcode | LS17 8HL
Daytime contact telephonie number 0113 2659464

E-mail address

{optional}

Page 6

ntn g, 0TS

B A ma

B AL TR LB i 0 T R S P e £



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

MrD Mrs

Surname:

Miss D Ms D Other title D

Rev, Dr, etc)

First Name:

SYAN

‘ HERJINDER KAUR

I am 18 years old or over.

Please tick ¥ Yes

Current postal 119 MAIN STREET
address if different SHADWELL

from premises LEEDS

address

Post Town LEEDS

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Postcode | LS17 8HL

0113 2659464

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate, please give any
registered number. In the case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name;

Address:

Registered number (where applicable}

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

Email address (optional)

Page 7

N i e

[

e h

B



el e, EaD % TR

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? Lt 15 ToJoJ2 Jo [1 Jo]
Day Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, | [ | | | | | ]

when do you want it to end?

If more than 5000 people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

END OF TERRANCE NEWSAGENTS AND GROCERS

Page 8

B T —

b e s 8 e oo R AR < T o

o e e



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment:

a)
b}
¢
d)
e)
f)

9)

h)

Please tick¥ Yes

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestliing entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F}

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

anything of a similar descripticn 1o that falling within (e}, ) or (9)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)

k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing (f ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (1) or ()i ticking ves, fill in
box K)

L) Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

M) Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, filt in box M)

in all cases, complete boxes N, O, and P

Page 9

ogoo0o0ooonf

O OO0

S

D P W ST SR AN ke sy

N B B g e g e e W TR Pt e 1 S

e e g e = A b



IR RS LA el S oy as O s eedatcdaid,

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors [
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note
{please read guidance note 6) | 2). Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Whete you intend to use the premises for the
‘| performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5).

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors O
Standard days and timings or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 2}, Outdoors ]
{please read guidance note 6)

Day | Stat ] Finish Both [

Mon Please give further detailg here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of fiims_please read guidance note 4)
Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

1 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list_ (please read guidance note 3).
Sat
Sun

Page 10

T

R o e o 0o

[



c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6}

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thurs Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises indoor sporting events at
~~~~~~ different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5).
Fri
Sat
Sun
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors Ll
entertainment indoors or out doors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read
Standard days and timings guidance note 2). Qutdoors O
(please read guidance note 6) 0
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
- 1 entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note &).
Sat
Sun

Page 11

d £ SRR AR A # R, R+ . gy R i AT TS

S e Ty AR T



E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors O
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 0 0
lease read guidance note 6) | 2). utdoors
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
1 note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 3).
Sat
Sun
F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors
g)utdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note Outdoors

O 00

Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
-] playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun

Page 12

e rre e Apape

A 3 1 7 e e s g

AT e s a

R i B R an S e e



G

Perfoermance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors O
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 0
(please read guidance note 6) | 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both .
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance ncte
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falfing
within (e), (f) or {g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Wil this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors ]
Mon both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors O
Both a
Tue Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
wrem e WEithN (), (F) OF () (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment of a
--------- similar description to that falling within (e at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sun

Page 13

R R R e s T ST ARG P Ty ST A

e

o e e



Provision of facilities for

making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors Indoors (]
Mon or both - Please tick [Y] {Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors |
T - Both 0
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of facilities
o e for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 5).
Sun

J

Provision of facilities for | will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or Indoors |

dancing both - Please tick [Y] (Please read guidance note 2). Qutdoors O
Both ]

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day Start Finish
Mon
l Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
- | pOtE 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
- facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the_left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun

10
Page 14

N

s b .

s en e o



K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling

within l or J

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or Indoors L]
Mon both - Please tick [Y] {Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors |
Both O
Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs State any seasonal variations for the Provision of facilities for entertainment of a
------- similar description to that falling within J or K (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the Provision of
wwwwwwww = oeeee - fagilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sun guidance note 5).
L
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors O
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (Please read
{please read guidance note 6) | guidance nole 2) QOutdoors O
Day | Stat | Finish Both a
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
-1 guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
{ night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5).
Sat
Sun

11
Page 15

I

B P



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ;

Standard days and timings (Please tick [Y] On the premises H

{please read guidance note B) | Please read guidance note 7). Off the premises |
Day | Start | Finish Both a

Mon 08:00 21:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance

Tue 08:00 21:00

Wed 08:00 21:00

Thurs 08:00 21:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of al¢cohol

R R at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5).

Fri 08:00 21:00

Sat 08:00 21:00

Sun

08:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name

Address 112 MAIN STREET, SHADWELL, WEST YORKSHIRE

MRS KAUR SYAN

Postcode L&17 8HL

Personal Licensing Number (if known) LEEDS-PERL-00529-05

Issue Licensing Authority (if known) LEEDS CITY COUNCIL

12
Page 16

T o 1 e T W SR WA e L T T T ok s s Y ST S T

RN A T £ 4 A Bk ety a0 et L



N

Please hi_ghlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

0

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 21:00

Tue 08:00 21:00

Wed 08:00 21:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises o be open to the public

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Thurs 03:90'“ 2100 | guidance note 5).
Fri 08:00 21:00

Sat 08:00 21:00

Sun 08:00 21:00

13
Page 17

s

) S e A ST e s - e W -
P e o A T P AN o i AT T

T

[

s g 4



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote all four licensing objectives:
a) General--all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE APPLICANT WILL MANAGE THESE PREMISES IN LINE WITH ALL OF THE FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES

b) The prevention of crime & disorder

1) THE PREMISISES ARE COVERED BY CCTV. THE SYSTEM RECORDS AND THE ATA IS RETAINED FOR AT

LEAST 28 DAYS
2} THE PREMISES HAVE AN ALARM SYSTEM

¢) Public safety

THE APPLICANT IS AWARE OF THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY
ORDER) ACT 2005

d} The prevention of public nuisance

THERE ARE NO ISSUES IN RELATION TO THIS OBJECTIVE

e) The protection of children from harm

THE CHALLENGE 21 / PROOF OF AGE SCHEME WILL BE ADOPTED AT THE PREMISES

14
Page 18

T T S TR AP i e g

1, e o g

B i B 1, . g T I 78 1.0 b . 08 ) A8 4% o . e g 50 e 0 3 o

F N R

N e ey i

i S SR M1 T v s ey



Please tick¥ Yes
» | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

« | have enclosed the plans of the premises B

« | have sent you copies of this application, and the plan to responsible authorities and others B
where applicable

» | have enclosed the consent form produced by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor, if I]

applicable
s | understand that | must now advertise my application G
o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be B
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE OF UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [ £5000 ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATICN.

Part 4--Sighatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature:  SURINDER SINGH SYAN . i o
26-07-2010
SHOP OWNER
Capacity:

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature: _HERJINDERKAURSYAN . ... ..
26-07-2010

Date: e e
SHOP OWNER

Capacity:

Contact name (where hot previously given) and postal address for correspendence assoclated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post Town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

15
Page 19

LA A A SR ST A 1y i T S

A T R T3 o e 1 T AN e S IR

e g g

e



10.

11.

12.

13.

Notes for Guidance

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and laycut and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcoho! and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

For 9xample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or un-amplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
i.e. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
fo be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. if you wish
people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of chitdren, regardiess of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

A applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16
Page 20

o b e 3t PTG ST B 2 S AT, AT TR BRI gl

TR ATy g s e o e+ o Ang T BB T

Py

e o £ g T Lk A T R g o



PREM2

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, 1.S1 1UR.
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supetrvisor

1[...HERJINDER KAUR SYAN ..o ] of
full name of prospective premises supervisor

[...119 MAIN STREET, SHADWELL, LEEDS ........ooomuiriiiiiii i ]
home address of prospective premises supervisor

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

[ PREMISES LICENSE] by{ SURINDER SINGH SYAN AND HERJINDER KAUR

SYAN]
type of application name of applicant

relating to a premises licence [ ] for
number of existing licence, if any

[5 GARTON ROAD, LEEDS, LS9 9NH ..] and any
name and address of premises to which the application relates

premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[SURINDER SINGH SYAN AND HERJINDER KAUR SYAN] concerning the supply

of alcohol at
name of applicant

[...5 GARTON ROAD, LEEDS, LS9 9NH .]. | also
name and address of prernises to which application relates

confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number [.. .LEEDS-PERL-00529-05............... ]
insert personal licence number, if any
Personal licence issuing authority

[ LEEDS CITY COUNCIL ..ot iee i ciiireer e ]
insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any

HERJINDER KAUR SYAN ... signed

HERJINDER KAUR SYAN..name (please print)

Page 21

P g

B s s ST EE R TSN S R U S S A O vy P G Su———



4V

JULIE JONES
21 GARTON AVENUE
LEEDS
LSO ONW

Entertainment Licensing Section
Leeds City Council
Civic Hall

Leeds T
LS11UR P :
bo-ogen oy

2 September 2010
Dear Sirs
Vicky’s General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH

| am writing to you in connection with the application by the above named for
a premises licence.

| strongly oppose the application for the following reasons:

1. The area already has a high crime/ASB rate especially in the Gartons
where various families are continuing to cause problems often alcohol
related, The Police are aware of the ongoing problems and action is
being taken to evict these families.

2. The whole of the Garton’s area including East Park Street is littered
with broken alcohol bottles along the paths and roads where teenage
drinkers have been congregating. Granting Vicky's newsagents a
license would only add to these problems. | have even witnessed
children as young as 10 drinking in and around these streets.

Page 22

\

Appendix ¢
¢’
SCANN ED O\rb@

frre e A

ey T . e g0

et n g e Y e S ks v o4 e sonomar g T AR £ SR T P £R S WARE e o



3. | walk my dog around the local streets and approximately a month ago |
had to visit the vets as my dog had walked over some glass and it had
lodged in her paw causing both her and me distress.

There are numerous shops within a short walking distance of Garton Road
already selling alcohol and In light of the above concerns | would ask you
please not to grant Vicky’s Newsagents a licence to sell alcohol.

Yours sincerely

A Jows

Julie Jones

Page 23

A T T T AR S L A - P 5 B BTV 9 anp A Tt T

R s e



rd

02/09/10 <Y I by re §

Petition

This is a petition to Leeds City Council Licensing Section. The residents of East End Park wish to
protest against the application of a license to self alcohol by:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 9NH.

We are concerned about the problems this would bring to an already troubled area. This areais
already populated with off licenses

By having another store serving alcohol means that there will be an increase of alcoholic crime and
disorder in this area. Groups will congregate around the store causing a nuisance to local and elderly
residents.

This area has a history of having a high amount of incidents for drug and alcoholic related crimes,
and the police are very aware of this.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there wonild ha incrancant nains f-=o ==+ anby taral rhildran hi snhislae aaeline oo d oo 2t

Kot |7 cast YaRK TR
LReve ¥

RAWANILEY | 4y €Asy RARK | g Washia,

“eve

Page 24

R T T Y i M 5, VTR TR 2% T gy At kA AN T e TS

¢ At e . o s ey g S Al A BT A,

T

S —

man e ks e b AT B e

et A ko7, b e b i



02/09/10

395Gt §

Petition

The residents of East End Park are protesting against the application of a license to sell alcohol by:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road,

Leeds
LS9 9NH

We feel that this area is already populated with enough Off Licenses to serve our needs. Having any
more will only increase the risk of alcohol related crimes.

This area has long history of anti-social behaviour and the problems associated with large groups of
people, in particular young people, hanging around in groups on the street.

Having another Off License in the vicinity will increase the risk of anti-social behaviour and public
nuisance. There will be more people hanging around the area late at night increasing the amount of
anti-social behaviour and noise pollution. The amount of cars that park and start in the area will also
increase the traffic and noise pollution.

Sales to children require monitoring and the existing licensed businesses have the experience to deal
with requests from underage drinkers.

The police are very aware of the probiems that trouble this area. We feel that by licensing another
business in the area will increase these and that public and personal safety would be put at risk.

Teme Tves M \denpatl
Address:
\be Down S C\ode 1VC eey ks 924
Signature:
M A W .
2] Name: ME AN”“V‘\%N‘-\’ Ftea INZ =R
Address: Fovo  Cereal Mia &
CRosS CEEEw LA~E | Leeds LSqgels
Signature: A F {! “ .
3| Name: MNES Ev e A
Address: 5«5\ Pl WU i N N2
) L,.—Qc:-cﬁ-ﬁ e 3'PM
Signature:

Page 25 ]

-,

nent e i v se MR Ly i me S eias o



A To

Leecls by wcoung.‘\

LlC@_hgaa C_;E.Ctl'oh

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to sell alcohol.

The business in question is;

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

LS9 9NH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. 1 feel by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They aiso know the area and are
able to manage their saltes of alcohol responsibly.

1 hope you listen to the peopie of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration
when making your decision.

Thank you,

iy easkp
LA “3"\‘:‘

Ktrstl\.j Tennaurt

Page 26



o
leed] City coune |
L'\C;_&V\%;\/\g Qe oy

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to sell alcohol.

The business in question is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

LS9 ONH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feel by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

I hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration
when making your decision.

)
Thank you, y N A. TRR: T'S.o. B

/ -
s //7%7& -
il cagT Bape ST |

L‘C‘d‘"\t’sg i

SN YA

Page 27

e



(l,

T L_ _)S ( Tb\ COL\MCJ
LWZNQ NG SgcTion

To whom it may concern,

i am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to sell alcohol.

The business in question is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 9NH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feel by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other

residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

e e
I hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have h&r?’ihwmnmderatmn
when making your decision. i

Thank you,

Mes, L. L\)c—esr@{z
TS ersT Bark Oz

fwo{m,

L RTINS e

Page 28

pervra o



To Leeds City Council, ( VC. €N S : NG SECTH on

f wish to object to the licensing of Vicky's Stores in East End Park to sell alcohol.
We do not wish this business to sell alcohol to an already troubled area.

We have many issues here associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

Having more alcohol available will increase these. We feel it would be very detrimental to all the
hard work done here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

Thank you, %W W P
L1 EngT PR JLve
Lesad LS9 QUK

e --—-:W:'?é
rem A
; v _i.

et

Rt Lk Ll

T TR

Page 29

e b A

\ eeniee gttty v A ATt w3y wy e w e



“To

LEEng c,l,\_.t‘\ C,Dv\r‘/b’a
Liczws NG SgcT o

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 9NH

[ write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related erime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to iocal and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

Mo Coulze Fth
3% Chodtn  Shed

LS9 9J v

'FJWU

Page 30

gam e e

st AP

T o a8 e

T P e TR T A

s

Lt

G LR AR S s b



LEede ¢ {’r\.‘ Coung p
Licanvg wg SC_&‘T-.(NJ

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to sefl alcohol.

The business in question is:

Vicky’s General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

LS9 9NH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feel by increasing
access to alcohoi in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

| hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration

when making your decision.
g ;1,1":"\ — )

£
Thank you, ADC L S:‘J S
W CaosT Pang TR el

Rt S S e
-

hay

Page 31

B )



ToleedsCityCouncil, L 1CH S 3G SEcTron

t want to object to Vicky's General Store’s application for a license to sell alcohol. | am a resident of
the locat area and | feel that licensing another business to sell alcohol will exacerbate the amount of
problems we have here. These problems are related to crime, antisocial behaviour, and public
nuisance. We have iong been troubled by these and increasing access to alcohol in the area will only
add to them. The police are als0 very aware of these problems.

Licensing this business will give some people an additional area to congregate and cause trouble.
in this are we wish to combat these problems not to add to the ones we already have,

Thank you,

Creonvgr B §an
™ Congsbroekl el LS ANE

Page 32

o T



\lp

LEEHS CaTY O’“‘"’,‘*“D
LicEnS/ne SECT 0N

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 9NH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

T Crtrn Son —

fal iit

38‘ CHRL 7o ST L

[

LELDS L $C G T u

WW P o

H K
E;Z . L - W
E Liomrarer . F—

Page 33

R gt T T T

P R S

TR b e S R o R, M L L O G T2 AT A 1 i S S ey . S e

pnan men

7 nemar

v



T> LEEDS Q‘T»l Cavwws ¢S
LICEN S NG SgCTFON

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of the East End Park area.
| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road

iLeeds

159 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live very close to this business and do
not want this trouble on my doorstep.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

7 -

—

Thank you,

PR

L gl Jwb Se
e 4 (},(‘ f%

EL N
J
L ¥
LI
o Lab

o RN

!’F’:}

Page 34

-

LY.



3

T3 '
Leeps Ty cone-f
Licgras ™6 STCT o

To whom it may concern,

! am a resident of the Cast Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to sell alcohol.

The business in question is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

LS9 SNH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feel by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be maore people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents. This would also be troublesome for me as | have young children who might not be able to
sleep in the evenings if there people cars on the streets making noise.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

! hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration
when making your decision.

Thank you, ::y M @ v (k 4/\
@ Bag park Shveed

y

f
!

R~

LR T

Makianis SEC PSRN
[
;
]
J

Page 35 P



‘4

. * = . : \
Toteeds City Council, [ ( C G~ S+ NG SECT o

| am writing to object to the application of a local newsagent to be able to sell alcohal.
The newsagent in question is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

.59 ONH

The reason for my objection is because we have many problems in this area. These relate to
antisocial behaviour, drugs, alcohol, and crimes refated to them.

Since we already have so many Off Licenses in the area there is no need to open another one and
risk worsening all these problems.

The police and residents in the area have worked very hard to manage these issues and | do not
want anything to happen that could jeopardise this.

In addition to this | do not want the addition of extra traffic, noise. And people hanging around late
in the evening. This would disturb me and alsoe my young children who would usually sleep early in
the evening.

Thank you,

Miss Maria Driffield .
25 East Park Brive (£ 1\ g
Leeds

LS9 9JZ2

— ‘
Moo o
R |

Page 36



o ‘ .
LEEDS Ca TV &’)UNC\P
L1CE€raSinGg S cTor e

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of the East End Park area.
| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohot by:

Vicky's General Store
S Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences,

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems,

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.
Thank you,

Mrs Irene Mckeon

45 East Park View

Leeds
LS9 9Lb

Signed, Q . M%OY\ -

Page 37

e

G s eepin s e e g s



To .
LEELS el Ty Counc S

LICEwSinNG & ECT i on)

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 9NH

[ write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers,

I :
= e

2w oaRdDe SShgRre %M
6

Page 38

O

A AR SO« ¢ g o 3 SR e i P, s s 0 A4

R T N e g TS e W AR R T P o

J R



3
0 (ead§ Co[\j (@ULMQ//

Cicenseng Sechey

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 SNH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

M = e e

@( e £

. Pr\eson

Page 39




#
ToleedsCity Councl, [, CEnSiNG SECTY ol

I am a resident of the East End Park area and | wish to object to the licensing of Vicky's Stores, of 5
Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH, to sell alcohol.

it does not make sense o license another shop when we already have so many Off Licenses in the
area, Dur need for licensed premises is more than sufficiently provided for by the current
businesses.

This area is already troubled by antisocial behaviour and crimes related to alcohol and drugs. Having
more alcohol available will increase these problems and as a result the residents of the area will
suffer a lot.

f live around the corner from this newsagent and d&i@‘u;h to experience the problems that come
hand in hand with the sale of alcohol in an area such as this one. There are many issues here
associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

It would also increase the amount of noise and traffic outside my home and this would disturb me a
great deal, especially if it was late in the evening.

As you can see from my letter the addition of another Off License would be very detrimentatl to all
the hard work done here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

Thank you, f

Mr. Chris Errington
33 East Park Road ‘ Lo

East End Park - N\
Leeds o K/ J\m
ERVVA 1

Page 40

JRRpE—



\ ' . )
' 2N s G SECTron
To Leeds City Council, & N TEL T A ' I\ MenT Liegw~ g

| wish to object to the licensing of Vicky’s Stores in East End Park to sell alcohol.
We do not wish this business to sell alcohol to an already troubled area.
We have many issues here associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

Having more alcohol available will increase these. We feel it would be very detrimental to all the
hard work done here by the cormmmunity and the police in cormbating these issues.

It would also increase the amount of traffic, and amount of people out on the streets in the evening
which would produce more noise and risk more antisocial behaviour. This would be very distressing
to us, we want to keep our area quiet and we find it difficult managing the problems already
present. Please do not license this business as more alcohol being available will make these
problems worse.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

Thajpik you,

n\\/\’
G.cunnd 22-24w ENST
LEEds LS9 aJH

PARX DR ve_

p, ma e
[ A
b

£y

Page 41



To (8D CAL-\ Couna
ENTEQTH I MENT LICENS N Q
SECTI O

PN o

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East End Park area.

| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky’'s General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 SNH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

Woe have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live in this area and do not want

these prohlems made worse, especially if it is unnecessary and preventable.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

W Terieq T3 &asT Pord Nw =5 . _zlZ%

. .
ERTE
T

[

£y

Gracnem =

Page 42



To LEEDS <. TY Eaun Sil

T}

ENTER TAINMENT LI CENSING StcTioN |

To whom it may concern,

1 am a resident of the East End Park area.

1 want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live very close to this business and do
not want this trouble on my doorstep.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.
Thank you,

Mocle sezal’
\ 3 cAST PALL TERRAE

jeens [s9 2tk B

Q

2-9-10

Page 43



To Legps e Ty CounSiLo
ENTER TA e MEWNT LycCe NS,’ NG
SyEeTion
To whom it may concern,
| am a resident of the East End Park area.
1 want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

.59 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences,

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. I live in this area and do not want

these problems made worse, especially if it is unnecessary and preventable.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especiatly if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

SEE WM AQ CrHamD
'13\/ K\ ERST PRR\Z BR\\/E‘

leeDS LS G 4 D

< (e

A (e

173

Page 44

£2



29

To whom it may concern, | C LﬁOCQ N (Sl (‘& l

Cader fapnnant (L C_Q.mauy‘\% %‘(’C‘&O’l/}

I am a resident of the East End Park area.

| want to object to application made for the license to sell atcohol by:
Vicky’'s General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems, | live in this area and do not want
these problems made worse, especially if it is unnecessary and preventable.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a ot
harder if there was more alcohol around,

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

M3 St Cori

R CHARLTON  SreEET
AT D PRk

r .

o —

Page 45



ToleedsCity Council, [ jCEN S NG SECTron

I am writing to you in regards to Vicky’s General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH.

It has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohol.

| wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime.
Increasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. it will also make it difficult for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have,

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol available will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a probiem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into selling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so.

| have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and | feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and
anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on
tow they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult.

ERT '
A R
L |

Thank you,

7 GARTONV TERC A
LS‘C?C?”)\* | }

Page 46

39



X

' ] . 4
To Leeds City Council, LicENS NG SECTHO nJ

1 am writing to you in regards to Vicky's General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH,

it has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohot.

} wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime,
Increasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficuit for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol available will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into selling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so.

1 have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and | feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and
anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on

how they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult.

Thank you,

oS By e DRt
" ceaes T

- (o™

Page 47



Toleeds City Council, { | C &N S v SEC T o
| am writing to you in regards to Vicky's General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH.

It has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohol.

' wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime,
Increasing the availability of alcoho! will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficuit for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol availabie will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into selling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so.

I have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and | feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and
anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on
how they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult,

Thank you,
mie maeely My Qe erton Vewe-.
EE

;

%,
g i

Page 48

B e T T p——



€o et

T . \'I
To whom it may concern, LS‘—LF'/) N c, T , N
€ ¢

% T
L A (' z 4\/‘7 g - N G
i am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
apnplying for a license to sell alcohal.
The business in question is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 9NH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feel by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

| hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration
when making your decision.

Thank you,

K- b
2. Govtr  foad-  HSg G

-

o m eI e

Page 49

can and



Te LeedS C'v C"""“C‘()
L.'ICEN§\NC., SEC T e

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

L.s9 9NH

I write to object in the strongest possibie terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

J' LOAS

Page 50

i 91 3 o e e

R N T

A5 ke e SR e i - D T, et 4 A, o



T LEENS ¢ Ty Coun e

Li¢EmSin g SgcTiow

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 9NH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

ENTT

5> CoeaTo™ e O&
(D2 AW P

Page 51

M — S e s e o a s e

14 §



I g ~
LE.\%])S C_\ (\,‘ C)\nw | P

Licene NG SeeTian
re: Vickys General Store |
5 Garton Road

Leeds :
Ls% 9NH : d

| write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol :
sales outlet in this area. ;

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

‘_l::> . \1 a_agip r ....j," .

e

]
5 i e % 7

Page 52



Te )
LEE'DS C\’T\.‘ C’om .,«V'C_»Q

NeENC R C ST O iy

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 O9NH

| write to object in the strongest possible terms 1o the application for a further alcohol

sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcobol

The opening of
of groups accumulating and causing a

Related crime and disorder. Possibility
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcobol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles

parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with

requests from under age drinkers.

Lo (e Crmmnar o

29 C-IP\-C?.."\‘CCW‘—) P
LSS Srav= :

/ }
%‘1;

Page 53

[ e

e

ot mrs an S o,



‘ )
7z LEEDS Ty C’or\}C.(
LICI’:NS{I\IQ. QecT 0N

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 9NH

1 write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities,

‘The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

MISS Kk WS>
20 GARTON GROWE

Leehs LU R
: _ ; |

Ly aniNd

sl

Page 54

[EOS—

T e g v



o ‘
lEEDNs Q7Y ( ounCa L
L\LEN%'NC’" czcTioN

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of the East End Park area.

| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

159 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do nat accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.
Thank you,
SHALEY # Conpoy
| (’?r Qﬂ'[ﬁ‘l’b:\\ View)
EASTEPD PALRWY I
LSAGNT

e
r .
W ) |

| ]
P

Page 55

65



LeeDd UTT (aundtC CLCersind, SECT/aM,

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East Park area and it alarms me that there is a business in the area that is
applying for a license to selt alcohol.

The husiness in guestion is:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road
Leeds

£59 9NH

We have no need for this and | object to the application very strongly.

We have many problems here with anti social behaviour and public nuisance. | feet by increasing
access to alcohol in the area will worsen these problems.

There will be more people hanging around causing trouble and noise. Traffic will also increase and
cause noise. This is a residential area and increasing these problems will distress me and many other
residents.

The Off Licenses that we already have are sufficient for our needs. They also know the area and are
able to manage their sales of alcohol responsibly.

| hope you listen to the people of this area and take the issues that we have here into consideration
when making your decision.

Thank you, } t
ij , |

LJNSM NN 1A 1E .
L Gadaon TeaAAa N

H i

. M

Voo t

[ : )
Ew’\x‘“ - a

Page 56



. =2
CQ@?"-Y Qﬂbj (Do el / L(C@£/KJL%L63 Q?CM

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East £nd Park area.

i want 1o object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 SNH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

> O e
[\ €aRToN  TERR Bt
>q AW ! {L‘

1y

oy e 0

Page 57



To teedY 4TY (ouvGiL LicepnSive SeTion/

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East End Park area.

{ want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences,

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour, Please do not accept
this husinesses application as it will only add to our problems.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was maore alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especizlly if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,
iy, Ceraon Grax U
AL
§=20

[ ]

Page 58



Page 1 of 1 U/%

Massey, Bridget

From: june emsley [[emsley30@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 04 September 2010 13:00

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: VICKYS GENERAL STORE

Hi the licensing department
Re VICKY'S GENERAL STORE 5 GARTON ROAD LEEDS 9 LS9 9NH, 0800-21.00

I am writing to confirm my objection against the new application for the grant of the above premises to

be licensed. We live facing the park and we have problems with anti social behaviour with youths drinking
excessive amounts of alcohol and with rowdy behaviour and vandalism, with my vehicle being damaged a
number of times, these incidents were reported to the police, my wheelie bin being burned out regularly and
my son been threatened so this proposal of licensing a shop near to the Park would not be advisable. So I
srongley object to this application for Vickys General Store being licensed.

Mrs June Emsley

17 East park Parade
Leeds 9

LS9 9NQ

e RET SAET
~
<

i

06/09/2010 Page 59

B T it

47 o 07 T B AR T T e B KNS U+ TRV ATy % B it <P AR A S 3 ¥4 pe

e b AR S, ST e e ok N B g £ B



—_— .
O | cens oy CovNaiL e

EMTERTANMMENT LicanSIN G SecnolN

To Leeds City Council

| am a resident of the East End Park area and | wish to object to the licensing of Vicky's Stores, of 5
Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH, to sell alcohol.

It does not make sense to license another shop when we already have so many Off Licenses in the
area. Our need for licensed premises is more than sufficiently provided for by the current
businesses.

This area is already troubled by antisocial behaviour and crimes related to alcohol and drugs. Having
more alcohol available will increase these problems and as a result the residents of the area will
suffer a lot.

i live around the corner from this newsagent and do wish to experience the problems that come
hand in hand with the sale of alcohol in an area such as this one. There are many issues here
associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

It would also increase the amount of noise and traffic outside my home and this would disturb me a
great deal, especially if it was late in the evening.

As you can see from my letter the addition of another Off License would be very detrimental to all
the hard work done here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

F- 7. Roe
2, ALt el
DS

LSS envT e
3 ey

Page 60



To LEEDS ¢\Ty Coupcy (. i

ENTERTAINMENT (cEnc, NG SECT DN

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East End Park area.

| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky’s General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time, Licensing more ;
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live very close to this business and do
not want this trouble on my doorstep.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area, We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

SE etk
‘rea\nﬂ"od (/:M : : _

heod)

L5 apd

Susany MeT1o

Page 61



To whom it may concern L ) C_,{ é.) Cj_) e CJ: \Q
Ewdcr e comnie e Licens e by oy

{ am a resident of tha East End Park area.

| want to object to application made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 ONH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti sodial behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Piease do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. 1 live very close to this business and do

not want this trouble on my doorstep.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business,

Thank you,

D=3 \J lck/fj ’r)al@ﬂ\/l

Z gartan Load . P
L€€L"5’ K!C%Mor\é \‘:LU{ 1 y E{
L s & o

\D e RE .

Page 62



02/09/10

Petition

The residents of East End Park are protesting against the application of a license to sell alcohol by:

Vicky’s General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 SNH

We feel that this area is already populated with enough Off Licenses to serve our needs. Having any
more will only increase the risk of alcohol related crimes.

This area has long history of anti-social behaviour and the problems associated with large groups of
people, in particular young people, hanging around in groups on the street.

Having anather Off License in the vicinity will increase the risk of anti-sodal behaviour and public
nuisance. There will be more people hanging around the area late at night increasing the amount of
anti-social behaviour and noise pollution. The amount of cars that park and start in the area will also
increase the traffic and noise pollution.

Sales to children require monitoring and the existing licensed businesses have the experience to deal
with requests from underage drinkers.

The police are very aware of the problems that trouble this area. We feel that by licensing another
business in the area will increase these and that public and personal safety would be put at risk.

) e e —
T r—en

e

_ONAR A

Name:

e

—_

Address:

—

Signature:

Aked@(|

T T

Address:

Name:

)

Signature:

Name:

Address:

Chnsiing Stephenscn
Y 3 Charltan piece

Signature:

éﬂ%@l’@%ﬂ

Page 63

SO
T

i BT 4+ b 0 m A s g e T

g

Lo o 3 e, 8 TR T A 44 1 A o s 2apn TSR g e

g 2 e

R

brn s e g o i



Ta
To Leeds City Council, w’o C/‘ﬁ\ C.ou “J éN(}:Vﬂguu‘m MU\J(,- 8676,7?4’51\}

| am writing to you in regards to Vicky’s General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 SNH.

It has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohol.

| wish to object to this application on many grounds,

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime.
Increasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficult for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcoho! available will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into selling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and ! have witnessed them doing so.

i have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and | feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and

anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on
how they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult.

Thank you, . :

Z 2-e Zaulm)/

' lesleon Streeh
et @« @)"—J\K

Page 64



ST
To | EEDS C(Tv\ Counyc . € | |
ENTERTH 00meENT LS NG SECT 0N
re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds
Ls9 ONH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children reqﬁire monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

y

K & T\‘ Ce@ bSSLG_pl

5 GRARTON AVE

LeEEDS _
CS A Mg

(bis

Page 65

T ——

B T L ey

e e e ¢ A R e TR e 4 b

. TP R S b o prag s e S

ez rrp e

A R A £ oA s <o A TS et s sy e



To
LEEDS ¢\ T Counmc.

ERTER TR e MENT  (40F pCinog SECTIB Ay

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 O9NH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facitities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

BRaxsyn yRes 04
I, EAST RK Pros
LS. 7z

ﬁ» g y a4 %,/Jcr)/f |

Page 66

S3

e AT 3 Y T T R A A TR 1 i



Efb{’@!&unw L\C@l/l,;?u? 3(’.(.@]0« gq/

To whom it may concern,

| am a resident of the East End Park area.
| want to object to application made for the license to sell aicohol by:

Vicky's General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

159 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these gccurrences.

We have many issues here relating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live very close to this business and do
not want this trouble on my doorstep.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especially if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.
Thank you,
[usan ? OVERSON

A7 cast  Pame  ex y
lL.eeDs ks q YILR

T
"-;_x‘.";/'
o
=

Page 67



“TO LEEDS C\TY CounCil—
ENTERTAINMENT LAVCENIING  SECTION

To whom it may concern,

t am a resident of the East End Park area.

| want to object to appfication made for the license to sell alcohol by:
Vicky's General Store

5 Garton Road

Leeds

LS9 9NH

The residents of this area have been plagued by anti social behaviour for a long time. Licensing more
businesses in the area will increase these occurrences.

We have many issues here refating to crime, drugs, and anti social behaviour. Please do not accept
this businesses application as it will only add to our problems. | live in this area and do not want

these problems made worse, especially if it is unnecessary and preventable.

The police are also trying to manage the problems here and we feel it would make their job a lot
harder if there was more alcohol around.

Licensing this business would also increase the flow of traffic and noise through this area. We would
find this very distressing as residents, especialily if it were late in evening.

We ask that you do not license this business.

Thank you,

’(ﬁvr‘\ S kw>©CJ -
b Clow . ave

LS G
e ==\

Page 68



S6 53

To Leeds City Council, LW TERTAINMENT WLCENSING SECTION

| am writing to you in regards to Vicky's General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH.

it has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohol.

[ wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime.
Increasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficult for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commaotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleepin
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol available will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell :
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into selling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so.

I have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and | feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and

anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on
how they perform at school. ;

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult,

Thank you,

oo, veole b e L Envereedt q FT%b
0 oL TR,
BH ﬂtﬂ}j «/’7(: ALSon ;7 C/LCLI'“[Z_OF\_ 63’6@6({' Z‘;S (“f . a ‘ ‘@ \W,./

Page 69



<X

To Leeds City Council, & \\ ZCar+-e) :
V\W\e,bd' Li(_’%\ ﬂ Le ! o1

| wish to object to the licensing of Vicky's Stores in East End Park to sell alcohol.
We do not wish this business to sell alcohol to an already troubled area.
We have many issues here associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

Having more alcohol available will increase these. We feel it would be very detrimental to all the
hard work done here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

It would also increase the amount of traffic, and amount of people out on the streets in the evening
which would produce more noise and risk more antisocial behaviour, This would be very distressing
to us, we want to keep our area quiet and we find it difficult managing the problems already
present. Please do not license this business as more alcohol being available will make these
problams worse.,

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

Thank you,

1 O\Q\Q-‘T mchr“:) Cb\e:mo.q

2 CHacon  Smeer
[ ceos &,

ENTERTAINMENT
LICENSING

08 SEP 201

RECEIVED

s CO{QMM\~‘
bl

Page 70



e

<A

LEEDS Ay Coundcil EATERTRINMErT LICENS™S G SECTIon

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 O9NH

[ write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

ooy

56 ot Rt e
09 90f

Page 71

9 A A R



To Leeds City Council .. L\C EANSIN (n SECTION

t am a resident of the East End Park area and | wish to object to the licensing of Vicky's Stores, of 5
Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH, to sell alcohol.

It does not make sense to license another shop when we already have so many Off Licenses in the
area. Our need for licensed premises is more than sufficiently provided for by the current
businesses.

This area is already troubled by antisocial behaviour and crimes related to alcohol and drugs. Having
maore alcohol available will increase these problems and as a result the residents of the area will
suffer alot,

| live around the corner from this newsagent and do wish to experience the problems that come
hand in hand with the sale of alcohol in an area such as this one. There are many issues here
associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

It would also increase the amount of noise and traffic outside my home and this would disturb me a
great deal, especially if it was late in the evening.

As you can see from my letter the addition of another Off License would be very detrimental to all
the hard work done here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the
application for license.

Thank you,
-

v

12, Cask "y P%QC)Q L

: Gl e
Paa iy B

Page 72



To Leeds City Council , ENTERTA/NM ENT LICEN SINGT SeeTion

I am a resident of the East End Park area and | wish to object to the licensing of Vicky’s Stores, of 5
Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH, to sell aicohol.

It does not make sense to license another shop when we already have so many Off Licenses in the
area. Our need for licensed premises is more than sufficiently provided for by the current
husinesses.

This area is already troubled by antisocial behaviour and crimes related to alcohol and drugs. Having
more alcohol available will increase these prablems and as a result the residents of the area will
suffer a lot.

t live around the corner from this newsagent and do wish to experience the problems that come
hand in hand with the sale of alcohol in an area such as this one. There are many issues here
associated with anti social behaviour, crime, and drugs.

it would also increase the amount of noise and traffic outside my home and this would disturb me a
great deal, especially if it was late in the evening.

As you can see from my letter the addition of another Off License would be very detrimental to all
the hard work dane here by the community and the police in combating these issues.

We hope you consider the background of this area and wishes of the residents when considering the

application for license.

Thank you,

T TR e ey e

TSN Eap - -
i -.-.';{;‘:-.3}"-.?‘5@" R

Page 73



pram—

'O
Leeds CityCounait Ehi’ev’ro(.mw‘ew
L‘C‘e"“v‘(y 5ecYion

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls% ONH

[ write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

D kasaalles

3, Gzt g a8

Page 74

e R A S 8+ e

3 T e T AT Ty e ety



.- &3
Mo |

LEEDS Cf7>/ ContNal

ENMTER. TANMENT

LICENSING SECT/ON

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 ONH

write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol
sales outlet in this area.

The area aiready has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

W/%_/ L599QL

,‘2' L reon Lerkacé€

r\)?(,Kx MSLMJ’

ENTERTAINMENT |
LICENSING

08 SEP 200

| RECAIVED

Page 75

i i Y 4 RS 8 0 b



e ‘
10 Lecds Gy Coumne ) ¢ mertaiwed
Lac @l WOy wec b\ o
re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds
Ls9 ONH

[ write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcoho)
sales outlet in this area.

The area already has sufficient facilities.

The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents.

The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcohol related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only locat children but vehicies
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with
requests from under age drinkers.

QMM\« NI

7@&«\#@ Craoe.

Page 76

o Ty et i P AR

T L0 B iy g



GS

To Leeds City Council, ENTER VAITNMENT LICEAN SN SCCT oy

| am writing to you in regards to Vicky's General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, L59 SNH.

it has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sell
alcohol.

{ wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime.
Increasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficult for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commaotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol availabie will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into sefling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so. '

| have young children and | am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and { feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and
anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have an impact on
how they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult.

Thank you,

My 3 s D Stboa
20 Gruton Cvoue
leodds
LS9 NN

\
A Ne oo

Page 77



bl

E\dea—wv\wwi' Lice s Wiy Gecbaton

To Leeds City Council,

| am writing to you in regards to Vicky’s General Store, 5 Garton Road, Leeds, LS9 9NH.

it has come to my attention that this Newsagent had made an application for a license to sel}
alcohol.

1 wish to object to this application on many grounds.

Firstly, there are already enough Off Licenses in the area to serve our needs.

Secondly, we have many problems in this area such as antisocial behaviour, drugs and crime.
tncreasing the availability of alcohol will exacerbate this problem. It will also make it difficult for
residents and the police to manage the problems we already have.

Thirdly, it will attract more people and cars to the area late in the evenings. This would cause a lot of
noise and commotion which would distress me and also my young children who would be asleep in
the evenings. More people hanging around would also increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. We
do not want these problems in this area and having more alcohol available will make them worse.

In addition to this, the person making the application may not have the experience needed to sell
alcohol responsibly in an area such as ours where we have a problem of underage drinking and
intoxicated people causing noise and trouble on the streets. Under age or intoxicated people could
intimidate licensees into seiling alcohol to them. The current businesses do have the ability to deal
with these issues responsibly and | have witnessed them doing so.

| have young children and 1 am especially concerned about their safety in an already trouble area.
They also sleep early in the evenings and ! feel any excess noise caused by extra noise, traffic, and
anti social behaviour in the evenings would disturb their sleep. This could also have animpact on
how they perform at school.

There is no need for an additional Off License in this area. An extra will add to the above problems
and make the lives of the residents of area very difficult.

Thank you,

Kween Pew-tT

k?rq%

0 Garon breus ;’EN‘{E'&T"A;NMENT ;
: ING

Lsa an-g ‘
- 08 SEP 2mp

_RECEIVED

Page 78



o Afracers,
[ EIENS Y ¢ oomcal ENTERTNSMENT LICENS N G SET 10N :E %

&t

re: Vickys General Store
5 Garton Road

Leeds

Ls9 ONH

I write to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for a further alcohol !
sales outlet in this area. :

The area already has sufficient facilities.

e The opening of a further unit will increase the possibility of further alcohol
Related crime and disorder. Possibility of groups accumulating and causing a
nuisance to local and elderly residents. ;
The area already suffers from considerable drug and alcoho] related offences.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles
parking and starting cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring existing users have the experience to deal with {
requests from under age drinkers. :

OERGTEN WL ¢

c ol —

Z GAYoON TERPQCE ;

i
i

= iy
d

i

S T
Trogr o T
a4
—

L5 e

Page 79



13

q,o\fb%

The Licensing Section 'i g . Mr John Blake
Leeds City Council 5 Garton View
Civic Hall V. LsIoNd
Leeds K j“" S

5 5o Date 30 August 2010
Dear Sir,

Regarding the application for a licence to sell Alcohol at Vicky's
general store at 5 Garton road, I would like to lodge an
objection to the licence being granted on the following
grounds.

1.

There Is already an off licence within three to four hundred yards of the
above mentioned store,

Over the years there have been incidents of anti social behaviour outside
the store i.e. gangs of youths congregating and being abusive to the store
keeper and the general public. T would not like to see this repeated at the
end of Garton view, where we are trying to put an end to this sort of
behaviour Which has blighted our area for so long.

After living at my current address for over 26 years I have noticed that
over the years there has been an increase of the amount of general litter
produced by thoughtless customers leaving vickys general store ie
discarded sweet wrappings, empty pop cans / cartons. These end up
throw away in the street or in our gardens. 1 for one do not wish to add
beer cans/Bottles (possibly broken) to the existing rubbish which is at
times left on the floor for quite a considerable time before the council
clears it away, we do not seem to have the regular litter picking from the
council that other areas of Leeds enjoy.

The area around the Gartons Has been the subject of many meetings I
have attended which where attended by both Mr Brett and Mr Pryke
regarding dysfunctional families and all the problems that they cause
within this area and firmly believe that if granted the sale of alcohol at the

Page 80



end of Garton view will possibly only add to the existing problems in the
area.

Yours faithfully,

=/

John blake.

7,

I would like my name and address withheld.

Page 81



Petition

This is a petition to Leeds City Council Licensing Section. The residents of East End Park wish.to . - Al
protest against the application of a license to sell alcohol by:

Vicky’s General Store l
5 Garton Road, j
Leeds
LS9 9NH.

. I
We are concerned about the problems this would bring to an already troubled area. This area’is
already populated with off licenses

By having another store serving alcohol means that there will be an increase of alcoholic crime and
disorder in this area. Groups will congregate around the store causing a nuisance to local and elderly
residents.

This area has 3 history of having a high amount of incidents for drug and alcoholic related crimes,
and the police are very aware of this.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles parking and starting
cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring, existing users have the experience to deal with requests from
underage drinkers.

Name : Address: Signature:

@¥

Dol 6 cha lle? | g pose)

Cg‘\f'

VLT “Cholgsbreklst| VAl

10

m%rﬁkéﬁw " cHodipe sk A A Sthiief

!

! ~ (_QG)QN‘F"\ ¥ l 2
LAEES) e | b &S Peunts| iz totel s

gy

&

BV
P"f'"m“ﬂ“” 27 CLARK L AN E i A iz 2N
= B ralee o londesbor | =~ Qreake -

Gyvroue

Page 82

2 e 6 (larite W —~— alray
Te " ockwsnnd AVeNn Ve s



02/09/10

Vicky’'s General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 SNH

08 SEP 2

RECEWm

We feel that this area is already populated with enough Off Llcenses to serve our needs. Ha
more will only increase the risk of alcohol related crimes,

This area has long history of anti-social behaviour and the problems associated with large groups of
people, in particular young people, hanging around in groups on the street.

Having another Off License in the vicinity will increase the risk of anti-social behaviour and public
nuisance. There will be more people hanging around the area late at night increasing the amount of
anti-social behaviour and noise pollution. The amount of cars that park and start in the area will also
increase the traffic and noise pollution.

Sales to children require monitoring and the existing licensed businesses have the experience to deal
with requests from underage drinkers.

The police are very aware of the problems that trouble this area. We feel that by licensing another
business in the area will increase these and that public and personal safety would be put at risk.

1S

Name: D TD:::— \D\ac,\rLo

Address: Lo C'\ W\ C”\’{'U\“::
C S ans

Signature: Y‘Z, KL {L\ CE@,} \Q/(, j\

Name: S(:'Q.C‘PJ.% Tou 1Sor
Address: 23 e oSk ?o»({C Glove
Lsa a3z

Signature:

S TAeon

i

Name: 6 m g : e

Address: -35 GMO.\.(L G\(DVQ
( 9. 40t

Signature: 6 E \}_@{“\

Page 83



Y

ook OF —
viontd ”

7o
A

02/09/10

Petition Y

gvrrrﬂ'nfr"‘ ‘e!’ ;

ok kA" Ll

This is a petition to Leeds City Council Licensing Section. The residents ﬂ
protest against the application of a license to sell alcohol by: \

.‘!
S

Vicky's General Store !
5 Garton Road, %
Leeds
T

LSS GNH. % W@Eﬂa% b

mew -
We are concerned about the problems this would bring to an already troubled area. This area is
aiready populated with off licenses

By having another store serving alcohol means that there will be an increase of alcoholic crime and
disorder in this area. Groups will congregate around the store causing a nuisance to local and elderly
residents.

This area has a history of having a high amount of incidents for drug and alcoholic related crimes,
and the police are very aware of this.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehictes parking and starting
cars particularly at {ate evernings.

Sales to children require monitoring, existing users have the experience to deal with requests from
underage drinkers.

ast ;gd?aﬂ( WlSh © L

g
|
|

Name: Ot e oo Thtroe .

Address:

/Crw;—/ﬂ,ﬁe/c 7%@:2, £S5 < T .

Signature: .
ﬁ% &

Name: INNETIR A s O ATa

Address: ey Suy CoEWST LESRS Q)

Signature:

N

Name: So.r‘c\\'\ D leeentd

Address: |& clevdfe buenoe
L5 EQO

Signature: ;
FZZ

Page 84




Petition

This is a petition to Leeds City Council Licensing Section. The residen
protest against the application of a license to sell alcohol by:

EMTERS ANAENT
LICENSING

08 SEP 2010

Vicky’s General Store
5 Garton Road,
Leeds

LS9 9NH.

RECEIVED

We are concerned about the problems this would bring to an aiready troubled area.
already populated with off licenses

By having another store serving alcohol means that there will be an increase of alcoholic crime and
disorder in this area. Groups will congregate around the store causing a nuisance to local and elderly
residents.

This area has a history of having a high amount of incidents for drug and alcoholic related crimes,
and the police are very aware of this.

Public and personal safety is at risk.

Further there would be increased noise from not only local children but vehicles parking and starting
cars particularly at late evenings.

Sales to children require monitoring, existing users have the experience to deal with requests from
underage drinkers.

Name : Address: Signature:

IG garpen Clene
Roasl Wgq gnu

A\

Tudel Vitew Lsqqnp Tkl ]

gL

Avison 2% Garton A
‘r-at)JO( Eyra e

5%

/o€ /] cha o~
Lo d<— B4 et 7S "/)L—; /&_

D) g 52 eﬁdrmm
Ky VAAS LSS SN S (Q(‘-&%

Sar BRghe < Lﬁ’“'{lgbfa Aprose
Lo AR <. Bre b{

Lopphaka a
cheecdy (eganif)

Page 85



SCANNED ~ *°Pere=® |

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

CEYY COUNCitL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[0 / 1 wish to object to the following application: .
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):

HelS wa DEL 359Dl Seav :
Appiicant premises name and address: g
Uiy s ~ RJS

S GALTor ﬂ-oA“D
LRps Ls o gH.

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

4O DQ\

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ ] Mrs [ Miss [] Other

Surname &ODL(_—? &JDL{;

First name(s)

i Cl¥hee ChrRe

Address (incl postcode):

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the

vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representaﬁén.doc o . ” . Revised September 2009

Page 86

B, oot 18 A s e g,

ek e e

r iy s e e nn s



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

M\

esidents Associat

E.g. Representative

OO0

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime’and disorder [ ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of plblic nuisance C]

Protectio children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sdfety O
Please select :

[C]1 object to the application being granted at

11 object to the application being grantgd in its c%r&t form=*

*If you chogse this option rememberto tell u%g the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the repr%tation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' ' ' ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 87

et TS e



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

sones:  (ACoA owe: 19110

'

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation. doc ‘ Revised September 2009

Page 88

car e e

o St A i R o A S s A WOTS TR S o R, b ko7 e S € AT



Interested Party Representation gt
(Form IPR1) e C1TY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
B/ 1 wish to object to the following application:

I wish to support the following application: I

Applicant name (if known): R T
ot i R
HEL T s/ & S 2\ DRA 544 i
Applicant premises name and address: 5 [ g
Marye  pdrats el T \)
SGalteps Ponp "
Leizps Ls9 FnH
Application for a Premises Licence E/
Club Premises Certificate 1
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence |
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title y{ E Mr [] Mrs Eﬁiss [ other

Surname (47 o~/

First name(s) Oc)m'_:(

Address {incl postcode):
21 CdfPer@\ tAJ\ QoY &

@03 Q((L&G.//J

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The ticensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this Information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 89

T e, 8 T T R Ty s Wt

e T e e

B Y

i AT R WP TR 1 AL AN 0



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/ "
Organisation /,/

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillpr’
Parish Council
MP e

TradegAssociation

/Oéer (please specify)

—

Oo00od

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and dis 0
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nu O
Protection of childr E

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select :

(]I object to the application being granted at all
{11 object to the application being granted in itg’current form*

us in trli\en‘%ection what changes you would prefer to

*If you choose this option remember to t
see.

\

The grounds of the representa}iél is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 90




You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number ali additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.9. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wil!
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: ﬂ'(k/’ Date: S/ 7‘//20 Lo

GN-P LA2003 Making a representalion.doc Revised September 2009

Page 91

L U

b e g e g win men



L.f«

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) cm"v COUNCLL

Please indicate as appropriate :

O I wish to object to the following application:
W I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
MELTrORA o Sl SHA
Applicant premises name and address:

tf(ctcys' NEws

SRS T ST T S T T

: 4
o

S GAlTow Aot —— -
LEEps Lsy 9AH
Application for a Premises Licence B/
Club Premises Certificate O
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence C]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title m r MrB/Mrs [] miss [[] Other

Surname JQM @

First name(s)

IS

Address (incl postcode):

& GoT ON —<se el @
Leed

It is essential that you provide your ful! residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations far further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Makingareprmeﬁtéﬁm.doc o o o o Revised September 2009

Page 92



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete det)a'ls‘beiow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode) Bs

Please indicate capacity :
E.g. Representativedf Residents Association
Ward Councjior

Parish Couficil

MP
Tradg’Association

OO

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder |
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance [

Protection of children frop harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety / [

Please select :

[J I object to the application being granted at all
[ 11 object to the application being granted in its

*If you choose this option remember to tepl0s in the next section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the represen% is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 93

s a m p

S g T e



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number ali additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:‘E:j}fE% Date: L_\ /C( /‘ { O L

éN-P LA2003 Making a représentatim.doc . . . ) B Revised September 2009

Page 94



Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) c::*m' COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate : ‘

o I wish to object to the following application: e
I wish to support the following application: i Sh

Applicant name (if known):
HR B PRl ¢~ ScARDBEL  Sqavl
Applicant premises nhame and address:
Vickys Nrwy
SBALToN LepD
LBRNZ LS 2nH

L

Application for a Premises Licence E]/
Ciub Premises Certificate Ol

Appiication to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr (] Mrs P] Miss {_] Other

Surname A//})CI) |
First name(s) C/‘ﬁilcg/

Address (incl postcode):

Tk Loogh  FasT AP 2
(S Gng

It is essential that you provide your fult residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA20b3 Making .a.reprwentati.oh.doc . h . Revised September 2009

Page 95

PR 2 S T e i s e ek R g D RS SN & s r e

IR

bt e e

TR 5 . i P S R 2 g e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address

(incl postcode) ‘l\ P’

| e

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. i f Residents Association

OO0

ther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention g¥crime and disorder 1
of the following licensing objectives: Preventio of public nuisance C]

Protegctfon of children from harm [ ]
Please tick relevant box(es) ic safety O

A
Please select : ‘}\i
[11 object to the application being granted af all
1 object to the appiication being grapted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembef to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the represgntation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2000

Page 96



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: / ﬁ/p/ pate: S / 7/’ o

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o o o ' h " Revised September 2009

Page 97




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

. CIT Y COUNCEL

Please indicate as appropriate : :
M I wish to object to the following application: i:“ﬂ_" B
I wish to support the following application: ii:\ Bl o
Applicant name (if known): % e 1
‘ ‘ o
HEL Dot & SubmpR  Sphr! Lo T
Applicant premises name and address: “% g
Vickys alsws b ey )
S Gl Tors J2uny A R
LBRDS Ls9 9AH P Py
Application for a Premises Licence E/
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence U]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
Title

Mr [/ Mrs [] Miss [] Other
Surname

ALLES
avi~

First name(s)

Address {incl postcode):

é) xortos> YTew

LeedS LS9 907

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address If you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doé .

Revised September 2009

Page 98

e R o



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete/detﬁ beiow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address

(incl postcode) é\&&

Piease indicate capacity :

E.g- Representative gf Residents Association OJ
Ward Council Ll
Parish Cou L]
MP ]
Trade 0

Other (ptease specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :

The grounds of the repre;eétation is based on the following:

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 99



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - piease number ali additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: f 4oz pate: S /Y / 2ol

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 100




Interested Party Representation
(FOI'ITI IPR].) ClT‘f COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[1/ I wish to cbject to the following application:

Fon i
I wish to support the following application: FE“ -
M _
Applicant name (if known): E‘l L
HELS1DER ¢ Sykarmdrd 5vAd \§ '
Applicant premises name and address: ‘ﬁ\ -
Viceys N Rus | ;
5 GALTew fLobd ‘ -
LEADS 1359 4K —
—
Application for a Premises Licence [9/
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence 3
Club Premises Certificate J

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr 1 Mrs (] Miss [ Other_m. 5

Surname K A u ’p\

First name(s) M P:LNJ .}7_

Address (incl postcode):

0 Toto Kood
36 /ee,d}) g LS9 soH

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted,

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' - ' 'Revised September 2009

Page 101

-t e e g



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Qrganisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Iv€é of Residents Association

OO0k

rade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder O
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety /III

Please select :

'] I object to the application being granted at all
[] 1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell

in the next section what changes you would prefer to

}
The grounds of the representiﬁo{ is baset\c*n.q e following:
\

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Reﬁis;e“d Sébtember 2009-

Page 102



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
Cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: Date: 7<"__ a._ ¢
‘_Aﬁ% &> i

RS SRR R i b e VS

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc - o Revised September 2009

Page 103



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
& I wish to object to the following application:

I wish to support the following application: . '}
K =
Applicant name (if known): i,
HEL S1a0RA- WPN2nORL SyAr
Applicant premises name and address: (e
Vicweys AHRWS .
5 GAlTorn HloAd # d
LEBDS 1359 ¢NH L '
Application for a Premises Licence B/
Club Premises Certificate R
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate d

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title MrJﬁ Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname GD.RWCJ'O v

First name(s) CHm s

Address (incl postcode):

272 Cast FPock Pood
Leedo

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o o Revised September 2009

Page 104



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please completigetails below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address

(incl postcode) \ y
A\

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative gfResidents Association L]
Ward Councill ]
Parish Coun [
MP [
Trade ]

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripae and disorder L]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pUblic nuisance L]

Protection ef children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select : \\?
¢

11 object to the application being granted at al|
[ 1 object to the application being granted jits current form*

*If you choose this option remember to £&lIl us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

GN-P LAZ003 Making a repressntation.doc o o Revised September 2009

Page 105



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I couid hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

cgnes: (e Condf= vate: S/3/10)

C-?i—P LA2003 Makihg.arepmentaﬁd'l..cv!d-c. ' S o 7 Revised September 2009

Page 106



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

i CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate : E R
El/ I wish to object to the following application: ) E. '
I wish to support the following application: e

Applicant name (if known}): .

[Hstam0 pt + SuLBEL SqA M

Applicant premises name and address: Ak
S GprTonw Lerd Vicwys wews ’L,m
LERDS
Lsq 2 pdH /
Application for a Premises Licence Er
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence []
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title - Mr [AMrs [] Miss [] Other
Surname PL O”CC
First name(s) D@.'\’) L~ v\

Address {incl postcode):

7 EnyT forle SX
R LB
It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the

vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation_doc Revised September 2009

Page 107

e RN S A o by b T

T

T s S R



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

/

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

£.9. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councitl

Hotad

Other (piease specify)

The representation s relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety O

Please select :

[} 1 object to the application being granted at all
[11 object to the application being granted in its current f

*If you choose this option remember to teli us in the'hext section what changes you would prefer to

sce.

The grounds of the representation i}béed on t{ie R)llowing:

i

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 108

A A L WL § 4 8% g G, ey T b e e



N\

You need to complete this box as fully as possibfe. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. 1 am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed; << """~ \ Date: é - 0oQ-\o

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 109



Interested Party Representation ??' A '
(Form IPR1) TR STy counciy

Please indicate as appropriate !

b
S/ I wish to object to the following application: % .
I wish to support the following application: é )
s
Applicant name (if known): S H
HELDIADEA & Solin el SyAd \ .
Applicant premises name and address: i«- i
AJ {ewys r\] LS }
S GaA LTom Zaﬂ (v
Lepps Ls9 9?NH /
Application for a Premises Licence ij
Club Premises Certificate 1
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence [}
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ ] Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname M/l 0( &{/W
First name(sl
AN O

Address (incl postcode):

S &S T PREK sSyeeok
Cea ALy

It is essential that you provide your full residentiat address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options,

GNP LAZ2003 Making a representation.do¢ Revised September 2009

Page 110




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

A

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representatiye”of Residents Association ]
Ward Cou ]
Parish ]
Mp 0
Trade Association ]

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ™
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance W

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety / O

Please select :

(11 object to the application being granted at alf

{11 object to the application being granted in its edfrent form*
*If you choose this option remember to te

s in the ndxt section what changes you wotild prefer to
see, \

< 4
The grounds of the represen%n is basedq on khe following:

GN-P .LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 111



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: /P\_:_:? Date: 6.._Cz\ — \Q )

[ 72 o

'\____-._._-_-J

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o o ' ' " Revised September 2008

Page 112



m‘-‘

y

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

iLeeds

e CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate : e ey
O I wish to object to the following application: o P S =‘§>
4 1 wish to support the following application: aie L_
ToT B
Applicant name (if known}: \ \i
WERSWPEA A SopwDEL SHA e T
Applicant premises name and address:
Viekys oeus or -
$ Gt Ton Lond = e
LERDS 1S 1T ANH [/
Application for a Premises Licence [j
Club Premises Certificate O
Apptication to vary an existing Premises Licence [l
Club Premises Certificate J

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to SectioE.

Title 8 Mr [] Mrs [] Miss E(Other

Surname

MILNE R

First name(s)

Aw GELA

Address {incl postcode):;
15 EAST PARk  PARADE
151 INA&

It is essential that you provide your ful! residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.dac B o " Revised September 2009

Page 113

BT O



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

////

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. esidents Association

(|

“ Qther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [ ]

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance O

Protection of chiidren from harm [

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]
> -

Please select :

(11 object to the application being granted at all
[} 1 object to the application being granted in its curre

*If you choose this option remember to tell us i
see.

he next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representa?(s ba:{eE OR the following:

N

GN-P LA2003 Making a represe.ntatim.doc ) ) . . . Revised Septembér 2009'

Page 114



You need to compiete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Piease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: A ‘\U’\ ‘ pate: / 7/ fo

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o R ‘ " Revised September 2009

Page 115




"2

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPRl) (‘1?"&' COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following apphcatlon:
I wish to support the following appllcatlon. ,; e

Applicant name (if known): : “.%
HER-TINDER. + SLZwDEL SHAY |
Applicant premises name and address: N

UISkEMS AYEWAS | ‘
SealTorn Loid b I
Leens b
LSA e -
Application for a Premises Licence (4
Club Premises Certificate O
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

B : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [£] Mrs [] Miss [[] Other

Surname

LEc

First name(s)

SoHM

Address (incl postcode):

3% £asT PARK RoND L5349y

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representatim.doé o . R Revised September 2009

Page 116



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address

(incl postcode) M { vAf

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative pf Residents Association

Ward Counci

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime anq disorder []
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select :

[T11 object to the application being granted at all
[ 11 object to the application being granted in its current for

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the géxt section what changes you wouid prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is I?né on the following:

NN

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 117

T e, e TP T o ThE maiean R S W S g vmn o

£ e b e e g 4R e e

e s

BATEAD R b S ey b L



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: A QA,Q, - Date: S l e | lu: B

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ) Revised September 2009

Page 118



Interested Party Representation ?
(FOI’ITI IPR1) o CITY COLNGCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[0/ I wish to object to the following application:
™ I wish to support the following appiicati(*l:

Applicant name (if known):
HElsiDr A g- SobwDiz L Syad \
Applicant premises name and address:
Vickys eus
£ GAFToN [2on D
Lekps Lsa 9ulH.

e T

/

Application for a Premises Licence IE(
Club Premises Certificate O

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence 'l
Club Premises Certificate W

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

Title Mr 4 Mrs [] Miss ] Other

Surname
Chester

First name(s)

SbePrar

Address (incl postcode):

15 Gevton  terroce.
LSY  guC

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representétion.doc . . Revised September 2009

Page 119



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details betow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

/_

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

NS

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Resitlents Association
Ward Counciilor
Parish Counci
MP
Trade AsSociation

LO0O0O0

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [ ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]

Protection of children from harm []
Piease tick relevant box(es) Public safety N

Please setect :

[11 object to the application being granted at all

[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the nex &ges you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is ba}ad{n the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 120



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number ail additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: /é M Date: = — (q__ ,O

GN-P LA2003 Making a répresentatim.doc . - Revised September 2009

Page 121

e o e e a5 8 Yo s+ T v s

e+ e R R S gt a8



(<

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR]_) cn“v COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :

I wish to support the following application:

[] / I wish to object to the following application: ‘
i

Applicant name (if known}): »i
HEATD O gd.éw DA StAcd \
Applicant premises name and address: "‘y
Vicuys abrus
S GALTen LoD \
LEEDS (s qNH ;
/
Application for a Premises Licence Q/
Club Premises Certificate [:I
Application to vary an existing Premiseas Licence 1
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title M 't Mr [] Mrs [SHitsstOtirer—

Surname

//:/s/ai//

First name(s) [2
Jdsse||

Address (incl postcode):

)l Eoase Yok Skveck
A.O_M)% (R qCR -

It Is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wiil not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a represehtatiuﬁ.doc - N Revised September 2009

Page 122



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease comple/te«ﬂe/tai!s below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address .
(incl postcode) \&(

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representatife of Residents Assoclation
Ward Couywicillor
Parish
MP
Trade Association

01000

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime a6d disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pybfic nuisance
itldren from harm

Otda

Please tick relevant box{es)

Please select :

['11 object to the application being granted at
[J1 object to the application being grantegin its clirrent form*

*If you choose this option remember 0 tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the repres/en/tatitm is based on the following:

GN-P LLA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 123



You need to complete this box as fully as possibte. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: %//Z% pate: ¢4 10

C;N-P LA2003 Makinéé representation.doe o Revised September 2009

Page 124

PV




S

\Leeds

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPRl) Cl"{"f COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[0/ Iwish to object to the foliowing application:
I wish to support the following application: i

Applicant name (if known): ‘ ﬁNTEBTA|NMENT
D1l > SobrDER SvAA Y .
s & \ LICENSING.
Applicant premises name and address: P R L
Viewys pNgws
S GAL T~ ) ;
PLEEP} Lse 9dH 1.5
Application for a Premises Licence :
Club Premises Certifteat® l
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate J

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [[] Mrs [£ Miss [] Other

Surname

I'a a UV
First name(s)

’DM@Q\rC

Address (incl postcode):

O GoRovNew Lof -G A

It s essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter,

Please refer ta our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representaﬁon.doc Revised September 2009

Page 125

e e W e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Qrganisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

A\rS

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association

MP
Trade Association

DO0Hd

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder O

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]
Protection of children from harm []

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety O

Please select : o

3 I object to the application being granted at all e ‘\X ‘P, _

[11 object to the application being granted in itsr_currént form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell-us in the next section what changes you woutd prefer to
see.

The grounds of the representaftion is based on the following:

-

o

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' " Revised September 2009

Page 126

A et e 7 i b TN Rt ST



You need to compiete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am, I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Sonett Nuieena pate: - 41- 10

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 127



19

Interested Party Representation ‘ Leeds

(Form IPRl) CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :

g/ I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
MR SIDRA ¥ SswmDREA SYA

Applicant premises name and address:
Viewys Mdrws
5 GALToH fap
LEROS

LICENSING |
08 SEP 2010

£
i
i
i

e

i

Ls gl RECEIVED-
Application for a Premises Licence =
Club Premises Certificate

LA

L]

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence Ol
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Other

Surname Gmak,f-

First name(s) @ onNQ

4
Address (incl postcode): 50 eadjpa{ s \/LQ,U\S

Aset g

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and wiil be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2002 Making a representation doc Revised September 2009

Page 128

s



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detalls below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association ]
Ward Councillor U
Parish Coungj il
MP L]
Trade O

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and djsorder
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public n
Protection of chil

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

from harm

OO0

Please select :

[J 1 object to the application being granted at all B&(\\&B{ ’
s current form¥*

{11 object to the application being granted i

*If you choose this option remember t
see.

ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the repre%tion is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc - " Revised September 2009

Page 129

o e g nl



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: @ Mm\_/( X Date: 5/ C? //’ZJ

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 130




Interested Party Representation ' Leeds

(Form IPR].) (:H’v COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate : ENTERTA‘NMENT

S/ 1 wish to object to the following application: ; - LICENSING
I wish to support the following application: : : c 03

R i s _ 1
| -
Applicant name (If known): Jo stb 4l i

HE & DN PEL S SrtnDed S gAd

Applicant premises name and address:
Vieey s At gus

& GalTon et d
LERDS Ls9 9HM

L RECEVS

/

Application for a Premises Licence IE/
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence L]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title M( Mr A Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname GOD (..E': @.B C t_.-

First name(s) Leé' l\@

Address (incl postcode): g eAT pA-Z( pﬁgrﬂc‘bé— .

LeETN |
LSS AR

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address} will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 131



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detailsylow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

0
V% S

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative.of Residents Association

5
o
00000

Trade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder 0
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance |

Protection of children from harm [_]
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety - [

Picase select :

[_11 object to the application being granted at all P(
[ 11 object to the application being granted in its€Urrent foﬁ

*If you choose this option remember to t
see,

us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represeya‘li/on is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 132




You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possibie and give examples, e.g. oh 1 February I could hear ioud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: M Date: §’Q\* \Q X

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 133




| 3

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
S/ 1 wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
Hig stwoEl &S Uubebpd Siad

Applicant premises name and address:

Uickys NEL S
S GAL-Tor -
Legls 1L5% 9 /
Application for a Premises Licence Ed
Club Premises Certificate 1
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence 0
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Eggtion 3.

Title {CL\S-A-&C‘)U '8 Mr ] Mrs m/Miss {1 other
Surname X *
q o DY N q_ W W sl
First na/me_(s) R
NS w

Address (incl postcode}:
D erat Pase. CQrodb
bG Qa2

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you [ive or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this infermation your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' " Revised September 2009

Page 134



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detaFW

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

(|

Trade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime gnddisorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pupkC nuisance
Protection of eflildren from harm

OO0

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :
[] I object to the application being granted at

in itikke%( form*

*If you choose this option remembeg-£o tell us in the next section what changes you wouid prefer to
see,

[11 object to the application being grant:

The grounds of the repr%tation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Reviséd Sep.terr.\be.r 2009

Page 135




\\1

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: )} QWA Date: (s. R O

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation doc o Revised September 2009

Page 136




a

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : R
[0/ 1 wish to object to the following application: S

I wish to support the following application: A /—ﬂ

* i
Applicant name (if known): EN )
HEL DmDRL S0l w0l Syau ‘ L\CENS\NG
Applicant premises hame and address: P 'Zmn _
UiekysS Nu g 08 SE :
SGaEToA apD
LERDS Lsq qnNH ED
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate I
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence [l
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs (] Miss [] Other
Surname o
o fdirgy -
First name(s _ N
wo{ th:l

Address (incl postcode)‘!'

L EAST Ay peacE (¢ € 9(7/

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are abjecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . Revised September 2009

Page 137



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details

low

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Fuli postal address
(incl postcode)

N

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association

The representation is relevant to one or more | Preventiondf crime and disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Preventién of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

OO0

Please select : ‘& \b(

11 object to the application being granted 4t all

[]1 object to the application being grarited in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the repl}athation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making & representation.doc

Page 138

Revised September 2009



You need to complete this box as fully as possible, If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the reievance of your representation.

Please attach supporting docurnents/further pages as necessary - please number all additienal
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: /IDC»") % u(]/"‘ ‘%]‘ _ pate: () 5. //Ot( .
v

e e

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc. Revised September 2009

Page 139



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

s CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate ;
7
Applicant name (if known):

HelTinpal t Sul(pe STAN
Applicant premises name and address:
VIS Afeus
-l it
LS A AvH ‘

I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

]

E
LICENSING

_ = q“ i
08 SEP 2010 |y

Application for a

Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs X Miss [] Other
Surname

Mur.
First name(s) P\Y\/\{’ii/\@&
Address (incl postcode):

20O GANTTONS Ve
LeedsS
CS &

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will hot be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Méking a representation.doc

Revised September 2009

Page 140



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

D000

Other (please specify)

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of chiidren from harm
Public safety

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

|

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :
[11 object to the application being granted at alf
[J1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tel! us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

GN-P LLA2003 Making a representation.doc " Revised September 2009

Page 141

e



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear toud music from

the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises epen until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:'\/\qvg Wdf‘;’W . Date:z; — S~ O .

GN-P LA2003 Making a répresentatim.doc Revised September 2009

Page 142




0

Interested Party Representation ' Leeds

(FOFH?IPRI) mh;w;(HTY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
1 1 wish to object to the following application:
IE/I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): ’

HEXTinDER. + SuewDeR. SHAN
Applicant premises name and address:
ViceHS ewss :
S GACTo N ZoAD

Leen S
W ST Aars

PR

e
pros o T b

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Q] Dq

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title {125, Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Other HAisS

sSurname NG

First name(s) WOok g

Address (incl postcode):

4 Goncon derrale
f_'\d«mcwdw
leodS
LS AN
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 143

P,



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor

Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

Other (please specify)

OOOcc

i

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder L]

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Piease tick relevant box(es) Public safety [

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all
[ 11 object to the application being granted in its current for;

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the pekt section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representation is won the following:

N (A

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . Revised September 2009

Page 144




You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give exampies, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the sireet,

Signech—— pate: S .I©

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc o o " Revised September 2009

Page 145




9%

i gE B St
T SRS
e

Interested Party Representation _ Leeds

(Form IPR].) . CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[l I wish to object to the following application:
Q/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
Hetsm PIEA - SouleDEt Syhr
Applicant premises name and address:
Videys Arus
5 644-797-’ ﬂo Ap

LEEDS Ls 99NH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate I@ 8 SEP 2010
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence

]
Club Premises Certificate 4& CEr

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs [fMiss [] Other

Surname

ToWNG oV E

First name(s)

FINN

Address (incl postcode):
1S Gacton berracg
C’S’-}( QNC-

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your nhame and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LLA2003 Making a representation.doc - Revised September 2009

Page 146




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease complete dWelow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

i

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative gf'Residents Association 1
Ward Councill O
Parish Coun O]
MP L]
Trade |

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of publi isance
Protection of children from harm

QO

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all

[ 11 object to the application being granted i

AN

*If you choose this option remember tgteli us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

s€e.

The grounds of the represeptation is based on the following:

GN-P LAZ003 .Making a representation.doc . B N o Revised September 2009

Page 147



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Autherity may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wiil
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

signed: /. s-ne__ Date: S 4 e

GN-P LA2003 Making a représentat-ior.\..dc.)c . ' Revised September 2009

Page 148




23

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

LICENSING

Please Indicate as appropriate :
M I wish to object to the following application:
Y 1 wish to support the following application:

RECEIVED

Applicant name (if known}:
HEL S 1NDER §&— Sopwmpal Syad
Applicant premises name and address:
Viewys nlmus

S GalTor Lord :_,;_;-,._- . am
[EBD: Ls9 FMH p
Application for a Premises Licence B/
Club Premises Certificate 1
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Y~~~ Mr CHfars [ Miss ] Other
Surname
TN e @

First name(s)

Lee

Address (incl postcode}):

c) A AL O o '
wesk Torksnur e s o O W3 o
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the

vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not he accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc - o Reviséd September 2009

Page 149




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complgte detalls beiow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode) &_‘

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative’of Residents Association L]
Ward Coun £l
Parish Codncil O
MP ]
Tra 4

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crimednd disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of putslic nuisance il

Protection ofhildren from harm  []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety il

Piease select :

11 object to the application being granted at al (>)

(11 object to the application being granteg/n its tégnt form*

¥If you choose this option remember #6 telt us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represeptation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 150




N

You need to complete this box as fully as possibie, If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: M/ Date: S/ 9/ | O .

iz

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc " Revised September 2009

Page 151



4

ENTERTAINMENT |

Interested Party Representation

(Form IPR1) §1v v gogep 28f0

Please indicate as appropriate : - 9
[1, 1Iwish to object to the following application: ‘ -
[Z/ I wish to support the following application: ) \4“

Applicant name (if known): ﬂ
HEL Smorl Lot DrRA Shad s ey
Applicant premises name and address: L ‘ o oo
Wickys ~Bus N
sGaLTe s Lap

Lesps Ls ¢ 9nH

/
Application for a Premises Licence B/
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence O
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title & Mr [] Mrs miss [ other
Surname
TEnsenlLE TERSOALE
First name(s)

SuSon « Svusan

Address (incl postcode):

2.9 qgaRaToNM TeRrRRACe

= =
CasST eno Do Ceeds S L 3S@ gl

It Is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address} will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative opticns.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o Revised September 2009

Page 152



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Fuli postal address
(incl postcode)

P

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representatiy€ of Residents Association
Ward Coyncillor
Parish @ouncil
MP
Trade Association

004

Other (please specify)

The representation Is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety - O

Please select :

(11 object to the application being granted at alt \ \P’ .

e next section what changes you would prefer to

(] I object to the application being granted in its curre

*If you choose this option remember to tell us i
see.,

The grounds of the representation i€ based on the follawing:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' Revised Septermber 2009

Page 153

+ e s matg s e

Aot Ve s



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be

able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting decuments/further pages as necessary - please number all additional

pages,

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g.

on 1 February I could hear loud music from

the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

signed: o )< 0o d(y,LQ,

Date:a/q/lol

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 154

Revised September 2009

o e G P & g w2t



()/S
' Emﬁ !‘,‘m“

mﬁ\iu

eeﬁ@

CETY COUNOHL

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : 1
E/ I wish to object to the following application: - = . T - i
I wish to support the following application: . VLT

Applicant name (if known): ; -

HEL SIHDER 3 Ssbwprdl Sqand . oy %
¥ a0 T ey
| X PEEE A e
g ek g o address: SRS ENTEET 2
S Gattow [LoAd (S LICE# St

LERDT ts9 FANH
/ 0.8 SEP 2010

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate 1
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence 1

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ ] Mrs [tlmiss [] Other

Surname Hﬁ Q’T(_ég)

First name(s) P ayy (/'ﬂ

Address (inct postcode):

B AT Qe CRANN
Leeos o Lo N2

It is essential that you pravide your fuli residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your hame and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN—P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc 7 o . - Revised September 2009

Page 155

TR 3 U G prre e o oo A T3 b O



You need to complete this box as fuily as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, £.9. on 1 February I couid hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

somes:_ Q \hoMha e 1y | 0 | 19
! l

g Y Xe T YL PR VR ECT RPN P

GN-P LA2003 .I.waking a representatich‘.doc Revised Séptember 2009

Page 156

.



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : \Q L - )
O 1 wish to object to the following application: [ U ‘3
I wish to support the following application: | P E \
P

Applicant name (if known): by

St + RELISWDIRA Sya L E

Applicant premises name and address: Qx* waﬁ ~f “CENS'N G
Viekys adows b

S CALTow Lopr 0
Légpg 0 8 SEP 2010
Lsa  9InH

— i
-~~~ | ENTERTAINMEN

.

Application for a Premises Licence £RE c E E VE D

Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence L]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title  fae s Mr [] Mrs X] Miss ] Other,

Surname

Mooyt

First name(s)

C heriode.

Address (inc! postcode): é )
Gerton Ceo€
& cond e
IS )

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised Septernber 2009

Page 157




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity : ’\X\J&

E.g. Representative of'Residents Association

Parish Codncil
MP
Trade Association

O00o00

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]

Protection of children from harm []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety il
Please select :

[] I object to the application being granted at all
[T11 object to the application being granted in its

*If you choose this option remember to te

s in the n xikgetion what changes you would prefer to
see.

1 N
The grounds of the represe}ui{on is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a.reprasentation..doc . . Revised September 2009

Page 158



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February 1 could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: C KW pate: <5 /%[ .

aenapas 0 b z L JYTL arnmns,

GN-P LA2003 Making. a repmentatidn.doc Revised September 2009

Page 159

e

Ty 08 R A, AR o Ry S gt L



7

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate : R o iﬁ
] I wish to object to the following application: ‘._% (}-j.,.;.. - S
R4 1 wish to support the following application: ! N %
Applicant name (if known): :a e S R
HEATIAORA 4 Sodwdnra Syar Y \l
A =
Applicant premises name and address: “E\ e r?ﬂ”j
Uicwys pdrus ! v [
S GARToY Q,_A P L.
LEgDs Ls5r9 9NH /
Application for a Premises Licence Zf
Club Premises Certificate O
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

P
Title Mr [ Mrs [] Miss Mher

Surname CD\-QQ—O%

First name(s) Sf’\ LQ~\—W

Address (incl postcode}:

( | .
b, GarTon Vied sAaamd

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . ' Revised September 2009

Page 160



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details beiow
=

Name of Representative/
Qrganisation

Full postai address

(incl postcode) \%\

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Resj
Ward Councillor
Parish Council

[

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

0O

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :

(11 object to the application being granted at all
[ 11 object to the application being granted i«its curreXform*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represent}!(m is based on the following:

—

_

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 161



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

sonee: KA Grathq one:5)9 /2010

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc "~ Revised September 2009

Page 162



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
| I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known}:

HEL TInPDBA & SvlimD)sL SyA

Applicant premises name and address:

Viceys Naws
«’2 GALTor [lonp
L 33%
Lsa j‘rd H
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title 2 Mr [A Mrs ] Miss [] Other

Surname g oy G'/B'A-CN"-/

First name(s) fgqu i

Address (incl postcode):

6& C he2tion ;OIACG

e End PAeK
[ST GUPA

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business ¢n the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LAZ2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 163

PR,



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Represéntative of Residents Association
Councillor

arish Council

Mp

Trade Association

L0000

Other (piease specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisan
Protection of children

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

harm

OO0

Please select :

[] 1 object to the application being granted at all

[C] I object to the application being granted in ijgCurrent form*

*If you choose this option remember to us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

5€e.

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 164



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representatton.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

-

Signed: /u«& [%“—“ pate: S 7 2¢/o

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised Seplember 2009

Page 165




24

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
O I wish to object to the following application:-
I wish to support the following application:

At "

o
=

Applicant name (if known):
HatSimpse & Spluwbdsa 544N \ ol
Applicant premises name and address: \ -
Niekyd MRWS 3
S Gatton L.av X UL
LBRDs Ve
LsA a4 NH o
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, pleaae/go to Section 3.

Title Mr E{Mrs [J Miss [[] Other,

Surname /OOV\/E 5 ﬁéw .
First name(s) QC /}M

Address (incl postcode): .

27 Jiwint-| Vel

L:H/l £n D (’4/ ¢
C

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o o Revised September 2009

Page 166




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please compiete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

0OOoOo0OE

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]

Protection of children from harm []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select ;

(71 object to the application being granted at al}
1T object to the application being granted in its current

*If you choose this option remember to tell us i

he nex7 seﬁ_on what changes you would prefer to
see.

N

The grounds of the represent}ﬁoﬁs based on the fLIiowing:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 167



You nieed to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, €.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

soes: 4 [ Q/%//@

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc " Revised September 2009

Page 168




Interested Party Representation

(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
EIZ/ I wish to object to the following application:

1 wish to support the following application: \._' v -
AR | = RECWF,“ @_

Applicant name (if known): . ’ —
HELT (DG & Sl ndGR  SHAN
Applicant premises name and address:

Vicks dewsS L
5 GaTor asy F

eSS Voo
S ot o P
Application for a Premises Licence m/
Club Premises Certificate [
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Tile  “Towuis Mr [X] Mrs [[] Miss [] Other

Surname "’%R R N}

First name(s)

Address {incl postcode):
|0 FrRepPERKKK BVEWRLVE
E ot Enb CRRK
LEeeps Weq QL

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a fuil copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 169



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details befow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(inc! postcode)

Nl

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of idents Association

Ward Councillor

o000

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

Please tick relevant box{es)

Prevention of crime and disorder [}
Prevention of public nuisance

L]
Protection of children from harm
Public safety ]

Please select :

[] 1 object to the application being granted at all

see.

(3 1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next

ction what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representation is based o

he following:

L

NI

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Revised September 2008

Page 170



/

Vs

You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary -~ please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

.

Signed: -% (/é/ P e Date: g { q \(0

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . h . . Revised Septembet 2009

Page 171




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : EL
g/ﬁish to object to the following application: - z i 3
1 wish to support the following application: T
Applicant name (if known):
HerTirnrce t Solape.  SuAN
Applicant premises name and address: : ¥
UGS NIEWS ’

S el TonNy o

LEEDS
LSS arme

Application for a Premises Licence ~ E/
Club Premises Certificate O
Appiication to vary an existing Premises Licence 1
[]

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ 4 Mrs [_] Miss [] Other

Surname

p, B 1 LLIAG 2RI

First name(s)

| EA /AED

Address (incl postcode):

7, GACTON Ry EMUE
AST TNVW.

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc 7 Revised September 2009

Page 172

o e e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/

Organisation /

Ful] postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

OO0

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder O
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubiic nuisance ]

Protection of children from batrm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select :

[] T object to the application being granted at all
[11 object to the application being granted in its current f

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the“hext section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is hdsed on the following:

N (A

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc h - ' Revised September 2009

Page 173



You need to complete this box as fuily as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Plegse attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - piease number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: Date: S5 AA 9/0
/ a

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Rewsed September 2069

Page 174

N R e



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
[0 / I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application: ;

Applicant name (if known):
HERTwunGZe + Sl (hupel  S94AN)
Applicant premises name and address:

Vickus r8ws
S GalTlard 2D

DS
(-~ | G\Nﬂ /
Application for a Premises Licence E/
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go tc;Section 3.

Title ‘Mr‘m/l\-flrs ﬁm& (] other

Surname

EhkS

First name(s) ?.Pr\;\ MINE

Address (incl postcode): 3 GakvonNd GRoYL
\FEDS jSq ann

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your naimme and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 175

e bt o R



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Resfdents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Counci

Qo0

The representation is relevant to one or more Prevention of crimfa anq disorder []

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety H

Please select :

]I object to the application being granted at all
[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next ion what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is based on'the following:

N (A

/

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 176



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: >me~x Date: {lol } lo

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 177




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
O I wish to object to the following application: ‘
I wish to support the following application: prrT

Applicant name (if known):

HE&B’-ND&& + SoRinbee. < wAard

[

Applicant premises name and address: : j
UickEdS  NEsS g o
LS Loobe e e
L—S qS q f\ﬂ"’ %__ﬂ.«a-nn-* " /
Application for a Premises Licence Bﬁ
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title WAiss Mr [] Mrs [] Miss IZ/Other
Surname C A (Z-"‘f
First name(s) SP AR AT A -

Address (incl postcode):
| Cose Ol Skre @A
CSAa aua .

It is essential that you provide your fuil residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority heeds to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinlty of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 178



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete d%ow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode) l\-/ /A

Please indicate capacity

E.g. Representative ofResidents Association

0 O

ther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisanee ]
Protection of children frefn harm [

O

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select :

(11 object to the application being granted at all

[ I object to the application being granted in its curr

*If you choose this option remember to tell us i e next section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation i},hésed on the foliowing:

N LA

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o Revised September 2009

Page 179



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will

cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Date: 5/0‘/10

Signed:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . Revnsed Septerﬁber 2009

Page 180

A



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : Rm’ﬁ?“ m'-
] I wish to object to the following application: o e

E’ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
HeRrTwiDE&R « Su D&l Syat)

Applicant premises name and address: . 3
ViceH s maads S

C,Gae Torny RoaD
Leen S
LS9 At
Application for a Premises Licence =
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence O]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs Iﬂﬁss 1 other
Surname MU OO

First name(s) éz,{ Z AGETH

Address (incl postcode):

S Geon AV

»))]

It is essential that you provide your ful residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 181



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details helow

Name of Representative/

Organisation /

Full postal address
{(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents ASsociation
Ward Councitlor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Associ

OO0

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder Cl
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm  []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety [l

Please select :

[J 1 object to the application being granted at all

[ 11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next sectio
see,

hat changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representation is based on t ollowing:

N (A

GN-P LA2003 Making a re'bresentation.doc o ' Revised September 2009

Page 182



You need to compiete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number ali additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Stgnect: Cé J/QAVW 5}@ // O

GN-P LA2003 Méking a rep-résentatim..d.oc o o Revised September 2009

Page 183

e TP



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :

[0 1 wish to object to the following application: W f,
g ™ N ]
- - - o s Lt R H
I wish to support the following application: g %A "ﬂ:-J
Applicant name (if known): \‘ : e -7 "'-i._
HEXL T D& - Su @D @l SN 1\ L e i
Applicant premises name and address: \; (S
WViceu s  NenwsS 4 o
5 eneTora Eoaad ‘? - \| 3
CCeps _‘\1 T’" o
LS A ¥ S
-
Application for a Premises Licence [J
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence d
Club Premises Certificate 1

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs [] Miss IZ/Other
Surname
MO ram
First name(s) "
JL) Shin€e

Address (incl postcode):

I+ Easc Parb S e =
LesODS .
s g acn

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wili not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 184

e AT B T

R AT TSP T T ATIATAT LA RS st g 7 ey



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detaiis below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(inci postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Be&sidents Association

Ward Councillor

OO0

Ottier (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more Prevent!on of crimg anc_i disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance (]

Protection of chilidren from harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety Ll

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all

[11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next ion what changes you would prefer to

sce.

The grounds of the representation is based /oréhe following:

o p

GN-P LLA2003 Making a fe-presentatim.doc o o Revised Septerﬁber 2009

Page 185

b A e e panen T

ot s BT SRETTST 7. LSy 38 o . e by e g



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between {0pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to mejand other residents of the street.

Signed: %/\,\‘ pate: S - - 10O -

v

e s o ' Revised September 2009

Page 186

iy b g A B e

s e A b g

e ot o on b 5 e Sy SR et e

N B ¢ e A € R P R g G 7 1 7

B e L L TR P



o

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
] / 1 wish to object to the following application:

I wish to support the following application: tE :;
. —_ ;
Applicant name (if known): : IV
HeRJ i@l + Suewnwpeg SHAD o }3
Applicant premises name and address: b
]

FAnT

JiceHs News
S GARTToM 04D
ey

Club Premises Certificate

SR S
Application for a Premises Licence Ei
[

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

0

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
W

Title Mr [ ] Mrs ﬂMiss ] other
Surname
T CKRETSG UL T GaRtd ¢
First name(s)
Yeblleon

Address {incl postcode):

-1 ¢ AaRTon §rove .
=) LS R O\‘\H\}

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Révised September 2009

Page 187

PR e s it a0

S B i, L M B 1 A b 1

S,

T 4 YR o Sy s 1 - ean s

R )



If you represent residents ar businesses in the vicinity please complete details}lo(

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(inc! postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of idents Association

O00rs

ther {please specify)

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm
Public safety

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

300d

Please tick relevant box(es)

Piease select :

{11 object to the application being granted at all

[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section#hat changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is based on the féllowing:

NJE

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 188

A T T A 2+ i Ry TG VTV s RIS sy 18 B herms ange

o s



T IT eggn ta mnse i L  as y a ean e e s
T T T e e it i 4 L B e+ oo oy

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary ~ please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will

cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: @kc%%\g@ pater \O\\ L O

Revised September 2009

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 189



(Form IPR1)

Interested Party Representation

Please indicate as appropriate : .
[J, 1 wish to object to the following application; e

I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):

S GARToN) RaAd)
LeeDy
LS9 Ao

HE-Twoeld. + Sl (iDel. SHart)

Applicant premises name and address: ) ceys ~GRY k\'

3

.- ALY L A € v ey

EEF&%W NEVTE AT 2 4 1
SRS

tf Lw? umi

Application for a

Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing

Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

ECEIVED

g \--'LL 2;.:!»‘.1
/3]
K1y

A

B : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr (4 Mrs [ Miss [] Other
Surname
First name(s) @ e

3\ -

Address (inci postcode):

information and alternative options.

53 Eastk pplr  SIBAK
S ALY .

it is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 190

Revised September 2009

ns s et o Sy A T AP o R4S i 1

L e WA s e g = T S Ly re e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detaifyaélow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

N A

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Resitlents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Council
MP
Trade Assdciation

oA

r {please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disgrder O
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuigafice [}

Protection of childre m harm [
Please tick relevant box{es) Public safety N

Please select :
[3 1 object to the application being granted at all
[J 1 object to the application being granted in its curgent form*

*If you choogse this option remember to tell us (r’the next section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation/iv’gsed on the following:

Na

4

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 191

:

B e L WGP

vt g b o ot



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Piease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

signed: 7] % Date: 5/ 0/’/ Zelo -

L3

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Ravised Septamber 2009

Page 192

T



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : PR
[ 1, 1Iwish to object to the following application: Lo T '
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): 'f: SO L
HeR Tl + Su iDL SYAR : IR
Applicant premises name and address.: . 31
ViceMs ~§Bus ,v e Ty
S GAERTON Road o T R
LSeos
LS A amy -
Application for a Premises Licence el
Club Premises Certificate U
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ Other

Surname CO\\'\‘\‘CY'\ dSe

First name(s)

NYWCREWN €

Address (incl postcode): l6 EOLGsY (S leVol el \Dc&f e
1.SG 4R

It is essential that you provide your full residential address [or business address If you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and wiil be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to qur Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 193



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full posta! address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents ASsociation
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Associatio

00000

Other {please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder O]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance 0

Protection of children from har I:I
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety /m U

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all
[ 1 object to the application being granted in its current fo

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the
see.

xt section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representation is t;aéou the following:

N A

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 194



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: M’ f W@é Date: 5‘ q ‘20\0

GN.-P LA2003 Making a representation,doc . . . . ' * Revised September 2009

Page 195

e A e sz T s



AUA

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

. CETY COUNCHL

Please indicate as appropriate : R

]
L1/ 1wish to object to the following application: - 5 3
1 wish to support the following application: o b

Applicant name (if known):

HeRTinecl. + SuRriupar Swwe) - 2
Applicant premises name and address: t . K‘v JH"’(&} ; 3; 4
UG A4S rRASAS P B e T
S GAR TN €D S ‘ z
ey,
- o[ G .
Application for a Premises Licence Z/ :
Club Premises Certificate O ';
'l '
¥ L * - ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence E-
Club Premises Certificate % ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr {4 Mrs [] Miss [ ] Other
Surname 0’ A

Owcf
First name(s) MICLM(

Address (inct postcode): lq_ 4&1’ ton q,»m/-e

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a pihlic document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and altemnative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a repfé;eniaﬁbn.doc . Revised September 2009

Page 196



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details W

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address

{inc! postcode)
VA

Please indicate capacity :
E.g. Representative of idents Association
Ward Councitlor
Parish Councj

O0O0Oad

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of chiidren from harm
Public safety

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

LIo04a

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select !

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all

]I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section w changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is based on the foHowing:

N (&

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 197

R bt Mg o mnirns ot am

[

N b e b e



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number ail additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:}’@/% Date: S/Q/’ O

/

GN—P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 198



&o

Interested Party Representation ‘ Leeds

(FonnIPRl) nq;di(HTY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[[1 1 wish to object to the following appiication:

B~ 1 wish to support the following application: s ",H.”Tw o
R ey
Applicant name (if known): W ) T‘
HEL D10 Gl. + Sl i, uDEC. S 1acy f'z . o L
Applicant premises name and address: y R 2 %
Jiceds wews 4 T :
S GakTom EoAD % ?,
ees s L e T
LSS g ‘i E}\-;,- Ve - f?w,,,..}i B
Appiication for a Premises Licence e ™M
Club Premises Certificate
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence l:[
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title l Mr [FFirs [] Miss [] Other

Surname

CP\RT“‘(

First name(s)

Leeon

Address (incl postcode): j}l E AST Pﬂ R S receT

LS 9B

It is essential that you provide your full residentiai address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you iive or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wiil not be accepted.

Please note that a full capy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P lA2003 Makihg é representation .ddc - o . Révised Sep.t.emher.zodg.
Page 199

By

R



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

—

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residept$ Association
Ward Counciilor
Parish Council

I

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder O
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance 1

Protection of children from har [l
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety / O

Please select :

11 object to the application being granted at all

(]I object to the application being granted in its current for

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the n section what changes you would prefer to

see,

The grounds of the representation is ba;ad/on the following:

N [A

pd

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 200

v o n T

7 1 By . e < 3



You need te complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additionai
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: / %é Date: g - Oq W

GN-P LA2003 Makihg a représe'ntatim.d'oc o . . ' Revised Sepfember 2009

Page 201



Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[] , I wish to object to the following application: AU
I wish to support the following application: ; . : L ""‘!

Applicant name (if known): P o ®) ‘
: -
HEeR T (uDERZ + Suli~nEal S—AN) _ §
Applicant premises name and address: 8 Do e - %
VIS NIGaIS i
5 GARTION 204D ! T L — SR
LGeD S e kgt L e
LS9 araH Lhadi
T ~ : “
Application for a Premises Licence Cs bthad 20
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence s
Club Premises Certificate s [

r
AT A S e

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3,

Title ; Mr Ierrs 1 Miss [] Other

Surname edune

First name(s) Qe co o

Address (incl postcode): 2 CGreedon Crrove
é@lsr £—~aj faa/k
Leed(

AL S Sadhe
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
frorn a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wilt not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter,

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a represenfation.doc - ) - Revised Septehber 2-0.09

Page 202

g ey s e n r

e e g 4



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below
-

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode) W ( A

Please indicate capacity :

Representative of Besidents Association

E.g.

I

ther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder L]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]

Protection of children from harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety A

Please select :

[]1 object to the application being granted at all

11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next sectl
see.

what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representation is based or»he/following:

N A

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.dog B . o . Revised September 2009

Page 203



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear toud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: g %,/ pate: S. T- 1o

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation doc o Revised September 2009

Page 204




4L

Interested Party Representation ? Leeds

(Form IPR].) cw‘f COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :

g/ I wish to object to the following application: - w:’\
I wish to support the following application: ' . \
Applicant name (if known): Y
HERSIHDEL Sol wWdzA gﬂ-ﬁ’
Applicant premises name and address:
vickys ~ews IS U
S GALTor Q'-R-.O ;w‘ “& RV E
lepos Ls ¢ THNHA NN
MW AL L R
Application for a Premises Licence : B/ E
Club Premises Certificate 1 I A TS
_l 3 e
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate ‘ e

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title (Y \ <> Mr (] Mrs E+Miss [] Other

Surname
TO & e s

First name(s)
\ov e Ve e

Address (incl postcode):

)\ Gonr see €=
A O PRS- S S NN

Leeds oo Tlorilesheee
/TN A0

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wili not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . ' Revised September 2009

Page 205

@ o AT £ i MO, ¥ T < 3

T

Oy e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete dﬁils below

Narme of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address \?‘
(incl postcode) (_\

Please indicate capacity :
E.g. Representative gFResidents Association
Ward Councill
Parish Cou

LE0o0

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of dren from harm

00aac

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all
[J1 object to the application being granted i its current form

*If you choose this option remember
see.

tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the repre%ﬁon is based on the following:

L

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' . Revised September 2009

Page 206



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Piease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: O@%’ Date: 55 / 9/ e

GN-P LA2003 Making a representationdoc Revised September 2009

Page 207




3

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1) mggqg

Please indicate as appropriate :

0 I wish to object to the following application: S—
Q/ 1 wish to support the following application: EWTH?N\, ARy

= TR
Applicant name (if known): HeQ’j Yy 02 & Scaansd m&&w

68 SEP 231

Applicant premises name and address:
| g, ) i
Vo < News

o D . y
5 cmatan . | REcEvED
FEOT LT Y NH b =

2

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

BN

Appiication to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

[

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr ] Mrs lﬂ/m/ss (] Other

Surname

‘ Man AN

First name(s) e
Ml acnare

Address (incl postcode):

1S Enst PAaris S
. =&0D3 LS")OIZ-%

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
{nformation and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 l(dakiné Ia representéﬁoh.dcc Revised Septernber 20069

Page 208



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below /

Name of Representative/ 7

Organisation /

Full postal address N
(incl postcode)

pd

Please indicate capacity : /

E.g. Representativ 4 Residents Association
Ward Coupcillor
Parish Z6uncil
mp
ade Association

OO0

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder L]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of p Jhlic nuisance ]

Protection of¢hildren from harm  [7]
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety Ol

Please select : &

11 object to the application being granted arjalt

[11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembey(esl us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
1 see.

The grounds of the represeyaﬁon is based on the following:

im e A8 B R Y TS KA A R, g T e s

GN.-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 209



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - piease number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wiil
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: q\f\ ~N\ /\Q\Q o~ Date: G/O "l// / ©

......... SPRpITTIey

Revised September 2009

e anatmn ey s e AL R S AN A Y VO s R snsnms e, T

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 210



o2

Interested Party Representation ‘ Lg@ds

(Form IPR1) BTV Couvet

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

—

Applicant name (if known): j(‘éﬂ:f | IO & S

DS S AN
R .
LI{:*.V‘ (

08 SEF ...

Appiicant premises name and address:
1 e 'S News
5 catton ZefD
e S e B,

Application for a Premises Licenge
Club Premises Gertific

Appiication to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate [:l

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title VY 1 Mr PMrs (7 Miss [ Other

Surname / Yy s Y ,f'; Rty

First name(s) /}IVA/’:’(‘V‘—

Address {incl posicode):

TE (en(SRONO FeraléE
B e ent

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making 2 representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 211

P



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details befow /

7
Name of Representative/ -~

Organisation /

Full postal address \,?\

(inc! postcode}

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representativeof Residents Association L]
Ward Councdifior Ol
Parish E6uncil []
MP 0}

|

ade Association

QOther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime arid disorder L
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance L]

Protection oF€hildren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sefety Ol

Please select : ?\

11 object to the application being grante.d aBaiI

[] 1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembey(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represe}taﬁon is based on the following:

...... . R A R R TR R S i R SRR AN R LRSS RSB PSR S A S R R 8 g XS KIA A

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 212



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

69 ro

Signed: //j/y , Date:
=

S S S P S PPTTT LPPP PP ORI LIPS U TP

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 213



uS
\

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

5. Leeds

e B ey cUNE L

Please indicate as appropriate :
3 I wish to object to the following application:
»D/ I wish to support the following application: P~

Applicant name (if known): Heg;j VSl & Scang EHTERT ;
f
Licg ’

Applicant premises name and address:
ey 'S News
5 GaeTon e fD
Lazed & LS9 ¢ NH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

i
Title Mr 7] Mrs [[] Miss [] Other

D ER e
First name(s) l r\)ﬁ\) ‘

Address (incl postcode):

26 CAetonNy CGlove
CeenS L8 9NN

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Surname

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
L‘rnformation and alternative options.

onrins, y - -, . PSSR R i R E AR bbb AT R AR, SETEPELVINEYS S

GN-P LAZ2003 Making a representaticn.doc Revised September 2008

Page 214



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below -

Name of Representative/ e

Organisatlon /

Full postal address O\
(incl postcode)

e

Please indicate capacity : /

E.q. Representativ /é Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish géuncil
Mp
ade Association

I

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime arfd disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance ]

Protection of€hildren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety L]

Please select : %

[11 object to the application being granted atj all

[ 11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*1f you choose this option remembeyfeﬂ us in the next section what changes you would prefer o
see,

The grounds of the represeyaéon is based on the following:

e R PSS SRRSO AE SR A S =SS oy [ y PP PP P T TS P LT IO P

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation..déc Revised September 2009

Page 215



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open untii 2am this wiil
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: @2: - Date: (7/@/ (0

TR TTPPPRVIVIVE)

GN-P LLAZ003 Making a representatjon.doc” T

Page 216

SRR IPPrIer

Revised September 2009




Gho

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
4 I wish to object to the following application:
B/ 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Heg-1 . ~DEL & S

Applicant premises name and address:
Ve s New*

3
Application for a Premises Licegze
Club Premise$CertifiC

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs §4 Miss [] Other

Surname m m\

First name(s) .
o VERowC A
Address {incl postcode):

[0 €RsT FARK VIE W
VR T
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

i i £ RS R R R RS R A AR AR R PPN 08 8 R 0

GN-P LA2003 ‘Making Vavrériniresentation.doc Revised September 2008

Page 217



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below -

Name of Representative/ ~

Organisation /

— —

Full postal address \ .

(incl postcode)
>

Please indicate ca pacity/
E.g. Representati;e of Residents Association

Ol
ward Councillor 1
Parish ceunci! ]
MP [l
]

ade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder []
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance L]

Protection pfchildren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety []

Please select : @

[]1 object to the application being granted aEaII

["]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembey(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represeyaﬁ:a is based on the following:

TFPUTTIP S R R NS P8 A R R P3P B A AN B R mmm e A I ER E R R LR AR b AR D R R L MO RA RS N S N AR RN N LD SRR SRS RS I VAR AN e R

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 218



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

-

Signed: A‘ l/‘ L\)C«N\ Date: Lo\‘ O\\lo)\O\ 0

Revised September 2009

GN-P LA2003 Making a representaﬁbn.ddé

Page 219



2

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

CIYyY COUMUCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :

[1 , Iwish to object to the following application:
JZ/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Heg;_-; VS 4 SUQ-N\JD &R

S~ and

Applicant premises name and address:
i oo < News

ENTERTAINMENT
LICENSING

08 SEP 201p

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, p!ease/go to Section 3.

Title Mr ﬁrs [] Miss [[] Other

Surname QZA &rM

First name(s)

Address (incl postcode):

29 arRlLeS AvS
L;:.’L‘-‘P5 7 @A'Jl/

information and alternative options.

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information yeur representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) witl
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

b P A A A0

gETER P RO S B AR B Y R R BB R R S KBS - e, rera

GN-P LA2003 Making a representatmn doc

Page 220

Rewsed September 20{}9



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below P

Name of Representative/ -

Qrganisation /

(incl postcode)

Full postal address \,(\

yd

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representa;c:i}eé Residents Association -
Ward Coupdilior J

Parish Council Ll

MP [l

]

ade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime ard disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance ]

Protection pfthildren from harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sefety ]

Please select ! \?\

[]1 object to the application being granted aEaIi

[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembe?(eli us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
1 see.

The grounds of the repreﬂﬁon is based on the foliowing:

S

p—

-

RARR AL AL e ensamer nn o BANAL A R 828 B K AN R PR AR A e SRS SRR R R R0 63 BAAE RSN P8

GN—P LAZ003 Méi(ing a répresentati oh.doc Revised September 2009

Page 221



You need to complete this box as fuily as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: ,//%‘4: . Date: % //0‘

P pr AR LR erneemnennrman . b SRR AR LA e R L BRSSP R PR O A Bt e AR MR £ LSRR LAY LRSSy e

GN-P LA2003 Making a representaﬁfzﬁ.doc Revised September 2009

Page 222




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
O I wish ta object to the following application:
@/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):  Hep—g . ~DERL & LoelansdE S Ay

Applicant premises name and address:

Vicet s News o ENTERTAINSAENT

& cmpTont EOAD LICENSING
LoD (o NH '
Application for a Premises Licence v—[‘j?{ >EF 2010
Club Premises Certificate ]

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence &EQEE\J&D
L

Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
v

Title Mes . Mr ] Mrs [\Z/Miss [ Other
Surname /

Kt"L'L\-{ ‘

First name(s)

A‘N e
Address (incl postcode):

M. Cd=s Gasa LAme
LEYDs L339 04

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

pin e PR s PSP E AR

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ’ ' Revised September 2009

Page 223



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity piease complete details below -

; ~
Name of Representative/ -

Organisation /

Fuli postat address \,P\

(inc! postcode)

.

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representativ ’6? Residents Association
Ward Councillor

Parish Géuncil

MP

ade Association

Oo00d

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cr IWOF der []
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance "

Protection ofChiidren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select : P\
[11 object to the application being granted at, all
[T object to the application being granteg: in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember toAell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
1 see,

The grounds of the representgtion is based on the following:

sy rren e -eFe s p e AR e 88 B i A RSB ARE P BN VA PR LRSS PR BA 8 A SR £ R 8 TRRTRRERPRV SIS 2308t e e

GNV-P LA2003 Making a representaticn.doc Revised September 2009

Page 224



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

—

Signed: G Kbﬁ@a Date: (. G - 10 -

e b e A E A 2 AR i PP OO FINTITRVTES

GN-P LA2003 Making é representation.doc Revised Septémber 2009

Page 225



A

Int ted Party R '
nterested Party Representation By Leedg

(Form IPR]_) m Crey CGUNOIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[l . Iwish to object to the following application:
Q/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Heg_:( Ty, s 0 4 SoegarivEr S Ay

Applicant premises name and address: ENTER?A!%%&&NT
Vieey's  New$ LICENSING
& Gmaron EOFD SEP 200
LoD (g o min o8

Application for a Premises Licence Ef/

Club Premises Certificate EE@E%‘V;F@
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence []

Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

Title Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname COV'DOV\/ //21((!;{ AEL

First name(s)

[ovDon -

Address (incl postcode):

T Canron  Ave il
(NS NN

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

Page 226



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below _~

—

Name of Representative/ -
Qrganisation /

Full postal address \Q\

(incl postcode)

pd

Please indicate capacity : /

E.g. Representati/vaé Residents Association
Ward Coupcillor

Parish £6uncil
MP
ade Association

Other (please specify)

| |

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance L]

Protection ofthildren from harm [
Please tick relevant box({es) Public setety [

Please select : \ ?\

[[11 object to the application being granted a’rjall

(] I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembey(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
| see.

The grounds of the res:rese;tﬁﬁon is based on the following:

e A BN RS LSRRI R R, e i AL EER SRS S AT A e SOTLTLIPCTVEY nsiemrme e A AEIARS

GN-P Wh03 Making a repreéentation_doc Revised September 2009

Page 227



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

2 @6 b
Signed: RE -~ - Date: - - fo ‘

H A SRABAARS SR RN LS R Ay s T .

GN-P LA2003 Making a represe'ht'éti'oh.doc

IRREUPPRPRPTREvEIns

Revised September 2009

Page 228




o

2 2

'y T
Interested Party Representation d
(Form IPR1) L%eie;um§

Please indicate as appropriate :
[0 , I wish to object to the following application:
{2/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Hep-1  ~DEL & Sczanid aﬁ“E::*S“f v"\?\‘)f _, Y

e iy
P

Applicant premises name and address:
V b < J\JE—L‘M‘ ~ : o :
S EGalton o A0 ]
= c ‘
laseD LS ] S NdH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

. !

RES 2y
Nanlin b et |

L O |

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

L]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title }'\ cs . Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [[] Other
Surname___
Yer<

First name(s)
- ch&{’\{f"\‘ 2

Address (incl postcode):

( G‘M‘C‘M\ Jq,/e_/

L qR

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter,

Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

.......

AR DA R ATPAS VN PR

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation..do.c.

Page 229



If you represent residents or businesses In the vicinity please complete details below -

~
Name of Representative/ -~

Organisation /

Full postal address N
(incl postcode)

e

Please indicate capacity : /

E.g. Representa‘t:i}eﬁfl Residents Association
Ward Coupcillor
Parish Council
MP
ade Association

NN

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime ad disorder L]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance L]

Protection ofhildren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sefety O

Please select : P\

[ ]I object to the application being granted aEaII

[ ]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembeyell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represeyﬁon is based on the following:

AN 1 Ah TR SR L SRS RN g A n s ey s e A e e 4 YO B

GN-P LA2003 Méking a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 230



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises hetween 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that If the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Signed: ,j 7'£,L,( ‘ Date: 6“ L_f‘ 10

. . Revised September 2009

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 231



Interested Party Representation “ Leeds

(Form IPR1) u'w COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
] 1 wish to object to the following application:
Q/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Heg-1  ~SDER & SearmdaE SrAand

E%w ";gu 5, ;_-‘;E."fg,él'{
Applicant premises name and address: Ry ,.\:'
Vicey's N g-;w“/i - LICEM GG
O
S _GubTon oD 68 SEP 201
LS9 Y NH - -
Application for a Premises Licence f_‘ﬂ/
Club Premises Certificate EREQEIVED
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate Ol

B : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [7] Mrs [ Miss [7] Other
Surname q ILQV &K
First name(s) Q“R MET

Address (incl postcode):

9 &Ry Faak Daave
Lgevs [Py aTH

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LAZ2003 Making a representation.doc S o h . Rewsed September 2009

Page 232



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below /

Ny /
Name of Representative/ e

Organisation /

Full postal address N
(incl postcode)

Please Indicate capacity :
E.g. Representative-of Residents Association

Ward Councilior
Parish Céuncil

e,
ade Association

Other (please specify)

D0oo0O

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime arid disorder L]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance L]

Protection pf€hildren from harm [ ]
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sefety [

Please select : Q\

11 object to the application being granted aijalt

[] 1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remembeyell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the represeptaéon is based on the following:

e SO AL R R

GN-P LA2003 Making a represéﬁta.ﬁén.&oc. Revised September 2009

Page 233



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.q. on 1 February [ could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisar&e to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:xjv‘g\l% Date: & L/? L/ (e

T Y PO PP P TP T TP PPP TS PRETE T PO PR PR Y CPE PP PEPPEYVETRPERRETETLEEY RV RES SERPERR Rl e

Revised September 2009

GN-P LAZ003 Making .a representatién.ddc .

Page 234




(Form IPR1)

Interested Party Representation

Please indicate as appropriate :

1 I wish to object to the following application:
@/ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant premises name and address:

Applicant name (if known): Ha?,:; LSOl & Scen

Viowy 'S News
LD (G o NH

Application for a

Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing

.
Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title

Mr [& Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname

FILIPCZ ¥l

First name(s)

MARCIN

Address (incl postcode):

a SNL
L2 Beps

information and alternative options.

GARTON TERRARCE Z

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

RARASEALS LSRR

GN-P LA2003 Making a represeﬁfafiéﬁ.doc

Page 235

Revised Septernber 2009



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please compiete detalls below P

Name of Representative/ ~

Organisation /

Full postal address N
(incl postcode)

e

Please indicate capacity/
E.g. Representative-of Residents Association

Ward Coupcillor
Parish Council
MP

ade Association

LI

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more
of the following licensing objectives:

L0

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select :

[]1 object to the application being granted aEaII

(]I object to the application being granted in its current form#*

*If you choose this option remembe?(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the represe}taéon is based on the following:

e

R R A P AN NS A A R R PSS R reneepsants FETFTTRTen

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 236



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.qg. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wiil
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Date: 06 05 ZO/O

Signed: Ed{p‘)‘(‘jﬂ

GN-P LA2003.M.aking a repr&sentat.i-cx.\,c.idcr '

Revised Se.pte.mber 2009

Page 237

RPN



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:
G/ 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Heg-1 ~D&2 & SUL{iNmTﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁm

LICENSING
Applicant premises name and address:
cey '€ News - SEP 2610
Vé CalTon oD 08

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

L]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence O
Club Premises Certificate 1

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs [7] Miss IEfther

Surname C\ C/f\e, CO m

First name(s) C l C/l'\e/

Address (incl postcode):

1L Gartowv RoAD
Leed ~SaA aWVH

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

Revised September 2009

Page 238



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below /

Name of Representative/
Organisation

L

-

~

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

i

N

Piease indicate capacity /

Ward Councilior
Parish Councll
MP

ade Association

Other {please specify)

E.g. Representag}eé Residents Association

UOo0OH

Please tick relevant box(es)

The representation is relevant to one or more

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of p
Protection_pfthildren from harm

Public sefety

Prevention of crime a11d disorder

iC nuisance

(O

’Tlease select :

[C]1 object to the application being
[]1I object to the appiication being

| *If you choose this option rememb
see.

\(*

granted aEaII
granted in its current form#*

e7(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represeydﬁon is based on the following:

AR AR AR i 0 Rl PR R R S SXPIVINVRE

GNP LA2003 Making a répresentaﬁcn.doc

Page 239

NPT

Revised September 2009




You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. ! am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to rme and other residents of the street,

Signed: @F&Or‘u\, ’ Date: G} /7 /Z{D/ )

B P RN CTTYEYVENVAT

Revised September 2009

e e r AN EEAE S Sy P POy PP POy SO WP RPN RYCLELEETANS

GN-P LA2003 Making a représe.nt“a.ﬂon.d.éc.:

Page 240




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:
Q/ 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):  Hepg  ~DERL & LoginsvL S BoS

ENTER Tt #UNT
Applicant premises name and address: LiCErsiNg
\Vicey 'S Nawz
5 catton o AD 08 SEP 20
== O :
LasedC | (9 g NH P
Application for a Premises Licence ﬁ Py £ ;
Club Premises Certificate @‘U" P ‘Z‘? ) _ﬂ
Application to vary an existing Premises licence U
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr A Mrs ] Miss [ ] Other

Surname

-D‘C i(i-JSC'D IJ

First name(s)

mbpw D

Address (incl postcode):

25 easr Pore parnoe
EAST enD Priic
CEEDS LS9 g
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are ohjecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please hote that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

AT e e R RR R ks Y AR P E b AREAS S48 % AR Lk R LA N 2 i b RSN PO P VAN NNV E YLy

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 241

e v e e £



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below /

—
Name of Representative/

Organisation /

-

-

Full postal address \,?\

(incl postcode)

e

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative-6f Residents Association
Ward Coundcilior
Parish Council
Mp
ade Association

|

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and di

of the following licensing objectives:

Please tick relevant box(es)

3
0000

sorder

Please select : P\

[ 11 object to the application being granted aEaII

[ 1 object to the application being granted in its current form®

] see.

*If you choose this option remembey(en us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represe;taﬁon is based on the following:

-

RN B PIN s

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 242

S P R P T

Revised September 2009

ean e S £



You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: %&v\/ Date:

L-A- 1o

ITTTITT TP TS PO b KO AAE hm b ¢ e P O R R FEE A AR A A 8 S S8 RS SR AN E KRR R AR AR € S iR A S R R e SR R AR O ER E 4 e A PSR 0D

GNV-P LAZ2003 Making a representation..d&: Revised September 2008

Page 243



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1) s CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate ;
S/ I wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application: e

Applicant name (if known): H.zp_ﬂu\;sm A &@T"‘WW?M ‘,

" N } A “oF
Applicant premises name and address: i-, .
Vi oy & New < ¥ '
5 CaeTon  Rord . .
Lol g a qrad - ANk
Application for a Premises Licence ; o E( R
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence O
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [AMrs [7] Miss [ ] Other

Surname

Haee seod

First name(s) D

Address (incl postcode):

Fea7?2
Ll nT PAl Lk KohD

LSS 970
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 244



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/ ///
Organisation

.//
/ \\\V‘
Full postal address // \_X

(incl postcode) yd

Please indicate capacity : |

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Coyricil
MP
Trade Association

CO0on

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime ir?«/ﬂsorder O

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public atisance O
Protection of childrén from harm [ ]

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety .- O

Please select : -

[] 1 object to the application being granted at all “_5\\ &

[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc o Revised September 2009

Page 245



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: ()u_/— Date: ;5/1 C7// o 10

GN-P LA2003 Making a representationdoc =~ S Revised September 2009

Page 246

e s AT



Interested Party Representation ’ Leeds

(Form IPR].) City COUNCILL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[ I wish to object to the following application:
(2/ 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Hep-g  ~DERL & 8 4 P Sl e

Applicant premises name and address: LICEHENG
_ Fe 1<
Vo 'S New
5 cnlTon e rd
SEDC .
HEDC LS Y NH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
Title Mr [AMrs [ Miss [] Other

Surname

LD0adD
First name(s} (208 %.T_

Address (incl postcode):

-0 iciolip CLolE
LA < f

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation wili not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . h . . Revised Septehber 2009

Page 247

L YT . e, TR E AR SARAGAS, A 1

ro A T A RS AR o TR T, O

e



/

/
/

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I couid hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

i Signed: /‘égz%__ - Date: Z/(E[I ﬂ

L == T

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc S o Revised September 2009

Page 248



SY

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(FOI'ITI IPR]_) (:H"f CoOUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :

] I wish to object to the following application: : ’ T
A 1 wish to support the following application: o P

Applicant name (if known):

e Siprs  Korwidif v st

Applicant premises name and address:
Vickys Nress o, e o

S GALTort [Jop v Fuw i
LpiEDs  2¢9 2NH

"

T T Aty < w1 e

Application for a Premises Licence
Ciub Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

g D?

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs i Miss [ Other

Surname M LR Z L e ML ©

First name(s) A R R e

Address (incl postcode): D B
. ot a0

Lsq

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business}. The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc S Revised September 2009

Page 249

P ———



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(inc! postcode)

Please indicate capacity : <

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councitlor
Parish Council
Mp
Trade Association

o000

Other (piease specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cr ime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm []
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety O

Please select :
11 object to the application being granted at all
(11 object to the application being granted in its»éurrent form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us/in the next section what changes you would prefer to
see.

The grounds of the representation is baseM the following:

.

=

<

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 250



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

Stgned: ’\_/\/L/(/{_%/L Date: '} [Cf /!o

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o o o © Revised September 2009

Page 251

T

e e g O T e



Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) CITY COUNLIL

Please indicafe as appropriate :

[ I wish to object to the following application: E
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): ) . .

L Sist DEA+SOADEA S7A Y 08 SEP 200

Applicant premises name and address:
W Cicrs prirzas o

S GAL T, At D RE@EEVED
LEEDS (4 9WH

Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises licence
Club Premises Certificate

-~
Application for a Premises Licence I:g’/
L]
[
OJ

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr E{Mrs [] miss [] Other.
Surname G A / C_,f{', ‘f
First name(s) p 3w C_

Address (incl postcode):

| FAST PAR ST
LA REAS LS9 LIS

1t is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
infformation and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a represehtatim.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 252

[P—



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possibie and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I couid hear ioud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: ﬁﬁ!:ﬂ M Date: 7 . 9._ [

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.dac Revised September 2009

Page 253



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please compis;jte'details below

Name of Representative/ o
Organisation ’

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Council
MP /
Trade Association

O0000

Other (pilease specnfyé

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripa€ and disorder

]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pliblic nuisance [
Protection ef children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public/safety [l
Please select : //
e

11 object to the application being granted at al
{11 object to the application being granted ,m its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to,d us\K%e ext section what changes you would prefer to

see. /

The grounds of the representat/ ion is BFS& on the following:

/ \

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 254

[N



Interested Party Representation %Leeds

(Form IPR1) '-’1 CITY COuUnNCiL

Please indicat.e as appropriate :
N 1 wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):
JER Sin DEAR F S ADER SYA
Applicant prermises name and address:
W ckss przws
SGAL TN fdun D
LEEDS Ls9 gHdH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB ! If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr L4 Mrs [] Miss [ Other
Surname g
S A LT

First name(s)

T RAVE

Address (incl postcode):
51 EAST PRARK RD
~ASY IJ7p

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-F LA2003 Making a representation.doc N ' o o Revised September 2009

Page 255

e ok Dy o e 8 AT o0 R e g 4 HP b+ e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

i

Name of Representative/ e
Organisation S

Full postal address g
{incl postcode)

<y
Please indicate capacity : /

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor

Parish Council

MP

Trade Association /

OO0

Other {please specifyg

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of criga€ and disorder

of the following licensing objectives:

5
:
2
]
Nooo

Protection ef children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety
Please select : P
-

[]1 object to the application being granted at al}”
[ 1 object to the application being granttyn its current form*

*If you choose this option remember tcytéil uy\nt%next section what changes you would prefer to
see. o

4/‘

. ~
The grounds of the represent;ﬁon is Iﬁsﬁ on the following:

7 \
o

/
s

/

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 256

rr e r g o e p—



<A

Interested Party Representation ,,,
(Form IPR1) neie;gg

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:
Q/ I wish to support the following application:

A
i
3
C-

Applicant name (if known): Hegog  ~DERL & S

!":a"‘j\“;" E . ‘,;‘:'.'5,'
Applicant premises name and address: ENTEK”‘"" 5_’ g:"‘ﬂ
Vicry s News LiCER oG
- ~J QG ﬁ"\_}
Sgrere SEP 200
= < ‘ nl
Application for a Premises Licence B7 %
Club Premises Certificate mrdey S0 i
RECEIVED | ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence L
Club Premises Certificate i

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

}EIE Mp Mr rs [ ] Miss [ ] Other

TP Hacareace=<,

First name{s)

Renogn

Address (incl postcode):

219 Coss CREEMN AR
L LT,
Lt ORA.

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this Information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

A i R RS AR AR SR LA S PP R SR P PR SRS ASE A A N 0 mE e O

GN-P LA2003 Méking a representation‘docl . o Re\nsed September 2009

Page 257



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below /

/
Name of Representative/ ~

Organisation /

Full postal address \ N

(incl postcode)

pd

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representaﬁi}e/o? Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Céuncil
Mp
ade Association

| I [ |

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime arfd disorder []
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pubfic nuisance l

Protection ofChildren from harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sefety (1

Please select : @

11 object to the application being granted aEaII

[11 object to the application being granted in its current form#*

*If you cheose this option remembey(ell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to
sea.

The grounds of the represe&taﬁon is based on the following:

e AEEAR LR A8 A L SRS BAS WA R BSRS89 Y L EAAS SRS 01

GN-P LA2003 Making a rebresentation.doc 7 Revised September 2009

Page 258



. /
Vi

You need to complete this box as fully as possibie. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: CZ’? //‘V/M pate:  /, 9.1 )

eus, rrarmia e A2 B 8 TSNS R A D A8 p R E AR A S R P A RS AR S AN AR R R P P A8 TR AR RN R AN A

‘Gi'\l—{3 LA2003 Making 2 representation.doc

Revised Septernber 2008

Page 259

g B e e op

s



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation,

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number ail additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: /%‘ Date: 7 /‘_7 /?,0 0

7 C )

GN-P £AZ003 Making a represeniation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 260



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate : P

- = - = - ..—*‘”“'WM‘ 3

I I wish to object to the following application: g \~.;;§ '
[B~" 1 wish to support the following application: YE‘%«.{L e
e 2 i |

Applicant name (if known}):
HEC S DERF S ADER SyA N
Applicant premises name and address:
W acs plrwS
S GAL D on D
LEEZDS tsG gHdH

Application for a Premises Licence m/
Il
(]
]

Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Ciub Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Other
Surname

MURToA
First name(s) ST Mo _/\/

Address (incl postcode):
W3 EAST PARIT loAD
Leeos
L5 asp
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a husiness). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o Révised Sepferﬁber 2009

Page 261



-

If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete"details below

Name of Representative/ /
Organisation o

Full postal address

(incl postcode) Ve
2\
/S \
/ \\

Please indicate capacity :

Ward Councitlor
Parish Council
Mp

Trade Association

E.g. Representative of Resident?«ssociation

I

Other (please spemfyg

and disorder
blic nuisance
children from harm

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of
Protection

Please tick relevant box{es) Public safety

OO0

Please select; :
[_]11 object to the application being granted at aU/
11 object to the application being granted AN |ts current form*

*If you choose this option remember to el us\&%::ext section what changes you would prefer to
see. ra

The grounds of the representat/ ion is li?sé on the following:

/" \

/

//

GN-P LAZD03 Making 2 representation.doc ' ' B o "~ Revised September 2009

Page 262

AT Y. 5. et T e b . i A B YL i B0 AR NS G en T 0 3y 2 AT m 1



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud muslic from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: M . Date: © 7 /oQ / (¢

GNP LA?OOS Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 263




i

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

gl Leeds

CIYTY COUNOCIL

Please indicaté as appropriate :
1 I wish to object to the following application:
[~ 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant narne (if known): ENTER 2l
i 5_, A N ha’%
MELSin DEAFSSAADER DY Liﬂi;;ﬁe:;«:pmu
Applicant premises name and address:
ek pgas 08 SEP 2l
S GAL 7504 dnnr D
LEERDS (9 GNH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs [] Miss M Other

Surname

Skt

First name(s)

-
JooNNe

Address (inc! postcode): 35/ C e o 4ecrrAac &

LeedS
LSO AL

It is essential that you provige your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note —~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc o o .Revised September 2009

Page 264

) TR 5 AR s bt M b R I AR TR T & I TS 2 B A R S A B M k. L e g SRl



If you represent residents or businesses

in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Fuil postal address
{inc! postcode)

Please indicate capacity : /

Ward Councitlor

Parish Counci!

MP /
Trade Association /

Other (please specufy<

E.g. Representative of Residents Association

I

of the following licensing objectives:

Piease tick relevant box{es)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri

Prevention of
Protection
Public safety

children from harm

and disorder
blic nuisance

OO

Please select :

see,

f,

d

[[]11 object to the application being granted at al

[_] I object to the application being granted )n ats current form*

*If you choose this option remember to t/l us %next section what changes you would prefer to

)

The grounds of the represent;fion is

I:?sé on the following:

s
-
/
S
/

\

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 265

éévised September 2009



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do niot the Licensing Adthority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February [ could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: _) © e VT Date: - -V O
GN-P.LA2003 Making a ‘representatlon.dcc Revised September 2009

Page 266

S T

o o e B AR S PP 5 e g

A T S

[

¢ e e i sy e S e %



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :

] 1 wish to object to the following application:

1 I wish to support the following application: gy - oy
N |

2 T £ P

Applicant name (if known): Liiiﬁ‘.ﬂf%sr \“j

LA Tist DEARFSSPADER SvA
Applicant premises name and address: 08 SEP 2010

ek pias
S GAL TN Dt d

P E'“’f.*:' R
L-6=Ds {$9 GNH RE@ b @
Application for a Premises Licence EE/

Club Premises Certificate [:I
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate L]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [] Mrs Ei-’ﬁss [] other
Surname C (‘\’Q.W
First name(s) ‘*/ (BN PIVENE ¢

Address (incl postcode):

I Coprer Cierd Qaowvs” LD T 9 Ly o a

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {(including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 267



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please com ple;,te'details below

Name of Representative/ Py
Organisation b

/‘

e
2~
/’/ é‘(

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

<y
Please indicate capacity .

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Counci}
MP
Trade Association C

00004

Other (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of criga€ and disorder O
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pUblic nuisance |

Protection ef children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety |l
Please select : g /

[[]1 object to the application being granted at aj}”

{11 object to the application being granted i its current form*

*If you choose this option remember tg,téi us in t\next section what changes you would prefer to
see. p \

7 -
The grounds of the represen!:/ation is I%sé on the following:

yd

/

!

/

/

GN-P LA2003 Makmg a representat::on.doc ' . . ' Revised September 2009

Page 268

!
i
!
£




You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number al! additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street,

signed: 4 _ (7, |— pate: 7| _ A _ o .
\J

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 269



M

Interested Party Representation . Leeds

(Form IPR1) B TYY councit

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:

l];l/ I wish to support the following application: | EN?E;; 5
| =t b LSRR
Applicant name {if known): , l.!%
— i Nt
L T DERFSAADEA SHA N
Applicant premises name and address: 08 Ste Wil
ek pirws
S GAL 7o i AN Fﬂjﬁv@
LEREDS 1sG MM RECELY i
Application for a Premises Licence EE/
Club Premises Certificate
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs [J Miss [] Other___ M.

Surname

MAarcAaN

First name(s)

M O GAZET

Address (incl postcode):

1 cAsT PARK STWREET
L Ceps
L$9q QLB

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' o o 7 Revised September 2009

Page 270

T

S B A SRS AT R e s




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/ /
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

N

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
Mp
Trade Association

Please indicate capacity :

OO0

Other (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripe€ and disorder

of the following licensing objectives:

Prevention of

blic nuisance

O000

Protection of children from harm
Piease tick relevant box(es) Public safety
Please select : //

-

[T] 1 object to the application being granted at y/

[ 1 object to the application being granteci,iﬁ its current form*

see.

-

*If you choose this option remember tq,t’éﬁ USNQ%EH section what changes you would prefer to

o .
The grounds of the represengation is l:?sé on the following:

7 \

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 271

R —

e T e L



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: /}'n /’M’(\SM Date: T} /ol /(0

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation doc Revised September 2009

Page 272




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
[ I wish to object to the following application:
E/ 1 wish to support the following application: s T

ok f
. o 3
Applicant name (if known): , ‘ h ' i
S DEAF S ADER YA koo
Ap’plicant premises name and address: G § S5 oG
e plrzos
S GAL Topd et D
- C e E bRy
LEEDS 185 GHH RIlI VED
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence L]
Club Premises Certificate ]

B : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3,

Title Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Other
5
urname ?r ‘B % ")”)’o N
First name(s) )
Fedie P

7

Address (incl postcode):
|5, GATTo N (Gro VE
' LS9 TANNMN

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN P LA2003 Makmg a representatlon doc Revised September 2009

Page 273

e e e+ et i i o 3 |

o b ey

e smpazrera,

£ TS it v P A R ki ST b b S ol I 20

T S MRS R 7



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details beiow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address '

(incl postcode) h\

Please indicate capacity : e

E.g. Representative of Resfdents/o‘ssociatfon L]
Ward Councitlor / L]

Parish Councit ]

MP / Ll

O

Trade Association

Other (please specify(}

The representation is relevant to one or more PTEVEHti_OH of cri _ anq disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of pUblic nuisance O

Protection ef children from harm O
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety i

Please select ;

[ 1 object to the application being granted at all.”
7

11 object to the application being granted_iﬁ' its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to/téll us\t\énext section what changes you would prefer to
see,

.

The grounds of the representation is t?sé on the following:

\

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' o Revised September 2009

Page 274

AT A b 8 gt et by



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number al! additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give exampies, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me é\nd other residents of the street.

oy

7

Signed: Date: O./( — O C( f’"’\’D

vty/} v .

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . . Revised September 2009

Page 275

A AT T e R i



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :
[ ] I wish to object to the following application:
m’ 1 wish to support the following application: e s o

Applicant name (if known):

M%mww?éﬁﬂm%49*J i

Applicant premises name and address: '
Vicky¢ ,\/f’ oS

S BALLS [Janp
LpEDs  1sq ik

i e

Application for a Premises Licence [ S——
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

O E]Ei

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [/ Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname ——
Hud sovo M T U

First name(s)

TTRACMAS

Address {incl postcode):

0 S U IC
31, LonpsShene GnoVt
L ¢S AN,
It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting

from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . ' Revised September 2009

Page 276

T A BB R 1 a3 33 e i A 3 2 x|

gt A p e



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Fult postal address
(incl postcode)

7

Please indicate capacity : X

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

OC00a

Cther (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Preverition of crime and disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prexention of public nuisance L

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) blic safety [

Please select :
] 1 object to the application being granted at &\ %
[T11 object to the application being granted in it rent form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us ih the next section what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

GN-P LAZ2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 277



<

N

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number ali additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February [ could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:T M/\A,A/l’\ Date: / OC‘/ | O

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc ) Revised September 2009

Page 278



st

Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPR1) CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
O] I wish to object to the following application:
Y I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known):

MHER T D2t 3~ Sl DieA S A

Applicant premises name and address:
Vickrs pllws

{67447()/-}

- A
LEEDs L9 TNH
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate L]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr 4 Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname O\ ﬁe,l ( (&/

First name(s) V(/{l CPLQQ'(

Address (incl postcode): '%,U'\WQA’\ MQUI\,‘k
et Gdl Pt %

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc - o Revised September 2009

Page 279



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
QOrganisation

Fuli postal address
(inci postcode)

Please Indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

N I

Othzr {please specify)

The representation Is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance U

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety O

Please select :
[ 11 object to the application being granted at all
['11 object to the application being granted in its current form¥*

*If you choose this option remember to tell\ys {1 the next section what changes you wouid prefer to
see. E

The grounds of the repres'éntation i§ based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' " Revised September 2009

Page 280



N

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises hetween 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will

cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.
. ')

Signed: M Date: Q/?// 0 .

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2008

Page 281

o e s

T ) S 3 s Mt R - e et e 3



08

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

ilLeeds

e e CITY COUNCHL

Please indicate as appropriate :
{1 1 wish to object to the following application:
AL 1 wish to support the following application:

oo, 21223 104 o g,

Applicant name (if known): EN?E‘W o i;%
Wk Jwi i =S8 iOKA Seie!

Applicant premises name and address:
Vickys ~Neus 068 SEP 2010
S GAL 7ot o AP
LisEps  Js 9 TN

e 4o

bCaz

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

[]

Ll

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence M|
Club Premises Certificate il

NB : If you are acting as a representative, piease go to Section 3.

Title Mr i Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname (]
ealt ‘7
LS

First name(s}
iMonr

Address (incl postcode): / 6 G A e_[: an 204_0{
oo en
Canv e LS GnH

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc . . . Revised September 2009

Page 282




If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please compiete details below

Name of Representative/ /

Organisation /

Full postal address
{(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Assoclation
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association y
/
Other (please s?e’i:ify)

L0000

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder [
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L]
Protection of children from harm [}
Please tick relevant box(es) Public sgféty ]
7
Please seiect : d

["11 object to the application being granted at all /

ext section what changes you would prefer to

(11 object to the application being granted in/ité syrre rm*
*If you chogse this option remember to teyés i&g(
see. / \

—

The grounds of the representatio)As based on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a represantation.doc o h Revised September 2009

Page 283



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - piease number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Date: 7 /Q/d

i

GN-P LA2003 Makin{;-a. répresentation_doc

Revised September 2009

Page 284

e Rt o e



Interested Party Representation :
(Form IPR1) . CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
] 1 wish to object to the following application:

M1 1 wish to support the following application:
r TR AR
Applicant name (if known): Im ER E:.’: pau;‘: ﬁ:-.i v
Pe2 o pst 3 Solupzh Sans! LICeMSING
Applicant premises name and address:
{’j‘ju%"gws 08 SEP 2010
G ;QQA'D K
LEEDs Lsa T _RECEIVED
Application for a Premises Licence ASie
Club Premises Certificate O
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence B
Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3. 4

Title Mr Ms 1 Miss {] Other

Surname >
VAo

First name(s)
| / 7a%s

Address (incl postcode):

g s prae

LEHS 59 PP
It is essential that you provide your full residential address {(or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the

vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your hame and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' o Revised September 2009

Page 285

e gy T v ey e s



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete detaijls below

Name of Representative/
QOrganisation

Fult postal address ;
(incl postcode)

AR

g
Please indicate capacity : QS

£.9. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

OoC0a

Other ( plea/se specify)

The representation is relevant to ane or more | Prevention oftrime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection of children from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety Il
Please select :

[] 1 object to the application being granted at all
[]1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell u&the next section what changes you would prefer to

see.
NN

The grounds of the representation}ib&e\d on the following:

S

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' ' ' Revised September 2009

Page 286



You need to complete this box as fuily as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number afi additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February [ could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: mﬂ Date: 02. - -0

v

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 287

e Wt s BT w7 o A e ¢



o

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
4 1 wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application: ' et

_EliTE SUTENT

§

1

st o gD AT |
Licndiels
§

Applicant name (if known):
Hel Sirwre 4 SO
Applicant premises name and address:
Vicwys arw s 08 SEF 2613
S Gap ton Kahd
Lepds Ls T GNH

Application for a : Premises Lice s E‘r
O
IR
!

Ciub Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section }./

Title Mr (] Mrs [] Miss %her
hSurname OSSV‘/‘F

First name(s)

Ce L_k\uj

Address (incl postcode}): (Z"Z G oo e V€ oo
eedss
e
C3IA Q)

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and aiternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc S Revised September 2009

Page 288

[ ——

i b R e e By e

A



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete di@ils below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

E.g. ive of Residents Association

OG0

rade Association

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisante
Protection of childrepffom harm

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

O0Os

Please select :

[ 11 object to the application being granted at all
11 object to the application being granted in its’current form*

*If you choose this option remember to t
see.

us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represen%n is bﬁsﬁ&" the following:

R

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o Revised September 2009

Page 289



You need to compiete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary ~ please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wil!
cause a nuisance to me and oth esidents of the street.

Signed: ///@/ pate: /¢ /20 O

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc o Revised September 2009

Page 290

R



Interested Party Representation . Leeds

(Form IPR1) COuNCIL

Please indicate as appropriate :
A I wish to object to the following application:
i 1 wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): )
LS DEAFSPADER 1A S
Applicant premises name and address:
ek pros
S GARL 7o Ot D

LEEDS is5 GHNH

Application for a Premises Licence % i [lth
Club Premises Certificate =

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence L]
Ciub Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr E/Mrs [1 Miss [] Other

Surname

First name(s)} Q{M (A 1

Address {incl postcode):

QL €AlT ALK SToece T
H.<T 9L .

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and alternative options,

GN.-P LA2003 Making a represé.nt'alion_doc. o Revised September 2009

Page 291

RSP ——

i e s e



Name of Representative/ s
Organisation .

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Piease indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association .
Ward Councillor !
Parish Council ]
MP 1
Trade Association / I

Other (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of
Protection

Please tick relevant box(es) Public/safety

children from harm

and disorder
blic nuisance

O0o0a

Please select : p P
{11 object to the application being granted at al”

11 object to the application being granted__,i-r;,ité' current form*

see.

=
*If you choose this option remember t@t@l%sw%next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represent/at/ioﬁ is I?sé on the following:

EIXEELY

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 292

Revised September 2009

et e e e e s 8w g



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. [ am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nyisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:Cf LI\)/L_ — pate: /- U (O

GN-F" ILA2003 .Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 293




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Please indicate as appropriate :

———— s
¥ TURI A Y it g T i

g/l.’ish to abject to the following application: ENT?"} Fr o 7
P N
I o

wish to support the following application: T
g

T 1o et e
Applicant name (if known):

HEL S DEAFSPADER S7AN 08 &P 201

Applicant premises name and address:
.

Viags pros g oo

LEEDS (594 GH

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

L1 Dlﬂ

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
A

Title ~ 2 Mr E}II Mrs [] Miss [ ] Other

Surname

LeAC (+ -

First name(s) C ML A~ BQ@ \.,J ,

Address (incl postcode):

(o QOPPS'"&UQL@_(,D Lo ud
Ener cmd Pari<
LSy 068

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to he satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guldance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further

information and alternative options.
L

i 8RR e AR RASR B S mrint nmnmmsA L

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation doc 'Revised September 2009

Page 294

PREPSS



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please com plgte' details beiow

Name of Representative/ /
Organisation e
Ve
.’/“’
Full postal address ) pd
(inc! postcode) /
//-‘. \k
S/ \
/ N\
L \N

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents oclation
Ward Councillor
Parish Council /
mp /

Trade Association é

Ora0n

Cther (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripaé and disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of
Protection

Please tick relevant box{es) P”b“‘:/éafét‘/

children from harm

5
E
g
3
0000

Please select ;
P
[11 object to the application being granted at al}”

[J 1 object to the application being granted _iq.,it_'c; current form*

see,

I

*If you choose this option remember to Al u%&next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the representaﬁoﬁ is I:%s% on the following:
v

X

Py
rd

/
/

L

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 295



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Piease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear [oud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: C - d“t LQ—CL&Q Date: 7— D? -1 O

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised Sepiernber 2009

Page 296

e

ORI —

A, 4 A o g e e



Interested Party Representation § g% Leeds
(Form IPR].) m CHTY COUNCILL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[l 1 wish to object to the following application: e e
[l 1 wish to support the following application: B - INT

Applicant name (if known): , Lﬁ J &;S

JEL St DEAFSBADER SHA N

Applicant premises name and address:
Vicigs plRws

68 cif 201

S GAL Tt D D Fro TR
LEEDS Ls5 GHH S
Application for a Premises Licence IIJ7

Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises licence ]

Club Premises Certificate O

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ad Mrs [ Miss [[] Other
Surname mcm
First name(s) demon

Address (incl postcode): §o cofOSYIRELY  WwiawW | “ho3S Gnye™
LES  ObI  eeds

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and wilt be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ' ' ' ' Revised September 2008

Page 297



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

e -
Name of Representative/ e
Qrganisation

Full postal address

(incl postcode) //
p -
2\
’
)

Please Indicate capacity : J

E.g. Representative of Resrdents/Assoc:latlon
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

C0orOm

Other (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripr€ and disorder

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of

e

Protection ef children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public /;afetv
Please select : //

[] 1 object to the application being granted at al

[11 object to the application being granted m its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to Il usin Qe ext section what changes you would prefer to
see. E

The grounds of the representaf&on is on the following:

_/ N

GN-P LA2003 Making a représen-tationld&: Revised September 2009

Page 298

U U S



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I couid hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: W Date: |- 9. woil
\ v

GNP LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 299




s ]
Interested Party Representation "t Leeds

: m kS

i

(Form IPR1) A CTTY couneit

Please indicafe as appropriate :
1 I wish to object to the following application:

I wish to support the following application: ENTEEE ;;X: “:‘;ENT
. . . BEC IR
Apph?ar.lt name (if known): R LICERGING
HER Sist DERAFSAADER SyA ™
Applicant premises name and address: 08 Stv 2010
Ve prwos
S AL Tt Pond Fm@g@g%ﬂg_ 3
o £my wd R e
LEEDS % 9dH S eid Y b
Application for a Premises Licence Eﬂ/
Club Premises Certificate (]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence [
Club Premises Certificate O
NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.
Title Mr (& Mrs [ Miss (] Other
Surname
OLSAUSKYX
First name(s
=) MILAN
Address (incl postcode): 20 COPPCRFIELD uiEW
L9 OB

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN—P LA2003 Making. a representatioﬁ.ddé ' ‘ Revised September 2009

Page 300



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please cornple__;e’details below

Name of Representative/ ,»
Organisation 7

Full postal address g
{(incl postcode) /

~y
Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

O0eIrn]

Other (please specify

and disorder
blic nuisance

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of

OO0d

Protection ef children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public /;afety
Piease select : //

{11 object to the application being granted at al

[ 1 object to the application being granted jn .-it‘s"'current form*
e

*If you choose this option remember tc;,té’l\ us\nt‘fénext secifon what changes you would prefer to
see,

~

2. .
The grounds of the representation is I%s% on the following:

\

'
s

/
/

/
/

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc ‘ Revised September 2009

Page 301



You need to complete this box as fully as possitle. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hearoud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: //4< - W Date: 7.9, 20(0
7 /

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised Seprember 2009

Page 302

ALY e AT TR SRR 38 s S P

[ ——

o



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

eeds

. CITY COUNCL

Please indicafe as appropriate :

M wish to object to the following application:
I wish to support the following application:
YR F
Applicant name (if known): ) i EN”?‘*- ”*‘“W“i!muNT
ML i DEA+ S ADER STA N LIZHORG
Applicant premises name and address: oo
H S
Vheirs s C8 SiP 201
§GAL ot At D
LEREDS L85 GaH B s
Application for a Premises Licence “"MW"""’“——'
Club Premises Certificate ]
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate []

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr [ Mrs [cAMiss [[] Other
Surname

khodos
First name(s)

Cnmmy lea
Address (incl postcode): .

10 Lomdestoro Yenice
Coq e,

It is essential thal you provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Piease refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2005 Mak‘mg a representation.doc o - o '  Revised September 2009

Page 303



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complg_te‘ details below

Name of Representative/ o
Organisation

&

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

/! ’ ﬁ\
//"'H é\\

E.g. Representative of Residents ociation
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

Please indicate capacity :

OO000

Other {please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripr€ and disorder

.

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance L

Protection ef children from harm [

Please tick relevant box(es) Publi(; safety 1
Please select : //

[_]1 object to the application being granted at y/

[ 11 object to the application being granted‘fjrff its current form*

See.

e
*If you choose this option remember t(y{éll\m\&t\%next section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represent/afio;l is I?sé on the following:

T / Y
/
/

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc ' o S Revised September 2009

Page 304



You need to complete this box as fully as paossible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. 1 am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: g I DG@.

Date: 7" q , \O

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc

Page 305

Revised September 2009

B T ——

P



e

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Piease indicafe as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:

1 wish to support the following application: e e —
Applicant name (if known): ENT. ENT
HEL St DF R Sol DR S7A LiCkniaiid
Applicant premises name and address: e apin

i Mirzws 8 Soe 26
S GAL Zori At D
LEREDS (s 4HH i

Application for a Premises Licence -
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

1 | R

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr A Mrs [] Miss [] Other

Surname

(j!y_e;é/
Roels

First name(s)

Address (incl postcode):

U O astpuartc (e

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation {including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Makiﬁé a representation.doc S Revised September 2009

Page 306



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details befow

Name of Representative/
Organisation

-

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

/,// é\\k

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association O
Ward Councitlor /AS ]

Parish Council / L]

MP ]

L

Trade Association 4

Other (please specify

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cripa€ and disorder C
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance 1

Protection of children from harm 'l
Please tick relevant box{es) Publiti/safety ]
Please select : ) pd

11 object to the application being granted at al}”

[_11 object to the application being granted in ,it's'-current form*

see. -

;

*If you choose this option remember tq,,t—éﬂ\us\nt%next section what changes you would prefer to
-~

The grounds of the represent/afi/o;'l is lﬁs& on the following:

= \

/
s

/

/

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 307

st PTTIITTE T cammi neen

T e g N B R T AR g

P s



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February [ could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed: M Date: 7’ - < C( -2 ol o

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2069

Page 308

[

iy e TN T AT S T M ST S AR S I R ik o S S o e



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Leeds

LA VY Y counCiL

Please indicate as appropriate :
[J 1 wish to object to the following application:

iE/ 1 wish to support the following application: EpITIO
l B

Applicant name (if known): E

JEL i DERFSEADEAR SyA

Applicant premises name and address:
as pras
S GAL TN dpp D
LEEDS L5 GHH QE‘“E~ <
Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Ciub Premises Certificate

[0 E]li

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr P Mrs [ Miss [] Other

Surname G’ 4 l [‘

First name(s) C \/\ \\ \ g }0 Ph de h
Address (inc posticzie): Yo qi— OLC \ oY\ \} @\\\[\j f_@@cl% C‘
LSAAN D ' |

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 .Making a represéﬁtatim.doc 7 o Revised September 2009

Page 309



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/ e
QOrganisation e

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

/ ’ -

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor /
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

Please indicate capacity :

[

Other {please specn‘yg

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri
of the following licensing objectives:
Protection

Please tick relevant box{es) Public/;a ety

children from harm

and disorder
blic nuisance

00

.
Please select : /’/

s

[]1 object to the application being granted at al

{_]1 object to the application being granted /m,a’ts current form*

see.

*If you choose this option remember tq,tell us t Qe ext section what changes you would prefer to

The grounds of the represeni’:;tlon is on the following:

GN-P LA2003 Making a represéhtétion.doc

Page 310

Revised September 2009



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary ~ please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give exampies, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

| Signed: l// W Date: é’/ C// r 0

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 311



Interested Party Representation Leeds

(Form IPRl) x.'&..,......?.‘.‘..; CITY COUNCiL

Please indicate as appropriate :

O wish to object to the following application: .

I wish to support the following application: —ENF 3y g,f gﬁﬁg:NT
Applicant name (if known): _ LRy SING
LU St DEAF SPADER 7AW
Applicant premises name and address: 08 SEv Zma

e plrws
S GAL e, Inn D 3y e
LEiEDS is9 4HH RE@

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
Ciub Premises Certificate

18 Di

NB : If you are acting as a representalive, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr mrs [ Miss [] Other
Vst
VD REW

Surname

First name(s)

Address (incl postcode}:

20 ARl VIEW -

(eebs
L& q9md

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
infarmation and alternative options.

GN;P LA2003 Making. a representation.doc Revised September 2009

Page 312

B Y

O e T

ey e



Name of Representative/ ,
Organisation o

If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

R s
Full postal address

{incl postcode)

// p
/‘/,,,. &\%\

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councillor
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association <
fy

Please indicate capacity ;

00000

Other (please speci

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of cri

and disorder

[] I object to the application being granted at al

L] I object to the application being granted‘,jr'],,,-it's"current form*

see. "/'

[

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]

Protection ef children from harm []

Please tick relevant box(es) Public /saf ety N
Please select : //

*If you choose this option remember to ,éll\us\KthQ‘}next section what changes you would prefer to

.
The grounds of the represen}afion is Iﬁﬂ% on the following:

\

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc

Page 313

' -Revised September 2009

[ ——



You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises hetween 10pm and 1am. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Signed:/%f;? B Date: 5/@/[2 old

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation doc Revised September 2009

Page 314



Interested Party Representation . Leeds

(Form IPR1) i an C1TY COUNCIL

Please Indicate as appropriate :
O I wish to object to the following application: e
[D/ I wish to support the following application: »

Applicant name (if known): \
VAERIT DR + SuliDEe S9AN
Applicant premises name and address:

VICEYUS NEAdIS
5 GALC Tom oA

LeeD s
S 9 Graet
Application for a Premises Licence ~ =
Club Premises Certificate |
Application to vary an existing Premises Licence ]
Club Premises Certificate ]

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title Mr ] Mrs %s [] other

Surname : t&

First name(s) W

Address (incl postcode):
WS, EFFE oAk RoAdD
LEee0S
LeA A0

It is essential that you provide your full residential address {or business address If you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises, Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations for further
information and alternative options.

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation.doc Revised September 2609

Page 315



If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Qrganisation

Full posta! address
(incl postcode)

R
Please indicate capacity :
E.g. f Residents Association ]
iflor ]
i []
L]
Trafe Association 1

Other (please specify)

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ]
of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance Ll

Protection of chiidren from harm [
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety [l

Please select :

[C11 object to the appiication being granted at all

[11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next segkon what changes you would prefer to
see,

The grounds of the representation is based o e following:

N (A

e

GN-P LA2003 Making a reprosentaﬁon.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 316



Yaou need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be
able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as hecessary — please number ail additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this wili
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

Pt

Signed: @ Date: £ "O‘“\\ O

GN-P LAZ003 Making a representation.doc ' Revised September 2009

Page 317



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 318



Agenda ltem 7

Originator: Miss Victoria O'Brien

Tel: 0113 2474095 :

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee g

Date: 4th October 2010
Subject: Application to vary a Premises Licence for Sainsbury's Supermarkets
Limited
Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
Headingley Equality and Diversity
Community Cohesion
v |Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
{referred to in report)

Executive Summary
This report informs members of an application to vary a Premises Licence for premises

situated at 70 - 74 Brudenell Road, Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG trading as Sainsbury's
Supermarkets Limited.

Briefly the application consists of:

An application to extend the hours for sale of alcohol to 24 hours everyday and to add late
night refreshment between the hours of 23:00 — 05.00 everyday.

The premises are located within an area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy.

Page 319



Purpose of this Report

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0
3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") to vary a Premises Licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the
receipt to representations.

History of Premises

An application for the conversion and variation of the former licence into a Premises
Licence was submitted in July 2005 under the Licensing Act 2003. No objections
were received and the application was granted as applied for.

In March 2010 a minor variation was submitted to remove the restriction relating to
the opening hours of the premises. The application attracted an objection from
Environmental Health and Ward Councillors and consequently the application was
refused outright on the basis that the public nuisance objective was undermined.

A full application to vary the premises licence was submitted in April 2010, the
application served was to remove the restriction of opening hours and remove
redundant conditions. The application attracted concerns from Environmental Health
however, the licensing committee were not of the opinion that the application

undermined the licensing objectives and subsequently the application was granted
as applied for incorporating the conditions proposed by the applicant and authorities.

The premises currently have the benefit of a Premises Licence issued under the
Licensing Act 2003 for the following activities:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

A copy of the existing licence (including all conditions) is attached at Appendix A.
The Application

The applicant is Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited,

The location of the premises can be found on the map attached as Appendix B.

A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix C to
this report. For the assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol
Provision of late night refreshment

Page 320



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as foliows:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 06:00

Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours
Everyday 00:00 - 23:59

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant does not propose any further steps in section “P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

Designated Premises Supervisor

Joanne Brown is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor.
Relevant Representations
Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

¢ Environmental Health

Members are invited to consider Appendix D of this report.

Representations have been received from interested parties. Members are invited
to consider Appendix E of this report.

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Page 321



5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the
national guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they
must also have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they
hear.

Members should note that these premises fall within a Cumulative Impact Area.
The Cumulative Impact Policy for this area reads as follows:

It is the council's policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to refuse
applications in Area 2 for premises which are predominantly 'alcohol-led'. It is also
the council's policy to refuse applications to materially extend the opening hours
of any licensed premise within the area.

In addition it is also the council's policy on receipt of relevant representations to
refuse applications for new premises seeking a licence to provide hot food
between 11.00 pm and 5.00 am where the food is purchased to take away from
the premises as opposed to premises where the food is to be consumed on the
premises and whilst patrons are seated at tables provided for that purpose.

Options available to members

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

. Grant the variation application as requested.

. Grant the variation application whilst modifying the conditions of the
licence.

. Reject the whole or part of the variation application.

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote
the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

. Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
. Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

Page 322



Premises Licence Premises Licence Number: APPENDIX A

Initial licence issued from: Zatn November 2005
Public Register Copy
. Current licence effective from: 7th June 2010
Premises Address: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited, 70 - 74 Brudenell Road,

Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG

Licensable activities authorised by this licence: Sale by retail of alcohol,

Times for licensable activities Opening hours of premises

Sale by retall of alcohol Everyday 00:00 - 23:59
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

Alcohol sales are permitted for consumption off the premises

Premises Licence Holder(s): Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited, 33 Holborn,
London, EC1IN 2HT

Registered number of holder(s): 03261722
Designated Premises supervisor: Joanne Brown

Access to the premises by children is unrestricted.
Detailed in full on Part A of this licence.

Licence Issued under the authority of:

T N Jackson”/ * . ARG

Assistant Chief Executive
(Corporate Governance}

Licence produced on 04/08/2010

Page 323

b e S



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

L.

3.

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or

his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

Embedded restrictions attached to the licence by virtue of grandfather rights.

None

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Additional details in respect of Licensable Activities authorised by this licence

4.

Sale by retail of alcohol

Seasonal Variations:

Non Standard Timings:

None Defined
Concerns in respect of children

None Defined

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives

General — All four licensing objectives

None

The prevention of crime and disorder
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule
CCTV

A CCTV system will be instalied, or the existing system maintained! such system to be fit for the
purpose,

The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the alcohol
display areas and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification
standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data
Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording shall be retained and stored in
a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made available, subject to
compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

Licence produced on 04/08/2010 Page 2 of 3

Page 324



10.

11,

12,

13.

The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the recording.

-

A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image.

Public safety
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

The applicant will at aN times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels will be
disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

The prevention of public nuisance
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises
late at night to do so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

The protection of children from harm
Condition as Amended and Agreed with West Yorkshire Police

The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers are trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of

21 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be
photographic, such as passport or photographic driving licence until other effective identification
technology (for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All cashiers will be
instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is preduced.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

General — all four licensing objectives

None

The prevention of crime and disorder
None

Public safety
None

The prevention of public nuisance
None

The protection of children from harm

None

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans for these premises are as those submitted with the application. A copy of which is held by Leeds
City Council Licensing Authority.

Numbered; 4736G01-1.

Licence produced on 04/08/2010 Page 3 of 3

Page 325



L eeds

ITY COUNCIL

Leeds

Appendix B

City Council

Entertainment Licensing

Variation to a premises licence PREM/00560/V04

Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited, 70 - 74 Brudenell Road, Headingely,

ESTNUT

.CH,
S ES

«ﬁt '

e
TON
ol

OUNT

_BACK Wi
S
WELTON AvenGE

| BACK

Milas 0.005 001 0.015 .02 0.025

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey's Digital Data with the
Permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her

Majesty's Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead

.03 0.035 0.04
Date: 23 September 2010
Scale: 1:427

to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 100019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Page 326

[,



APPENDIXC

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST SC ANNED

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited

(Insert name(s} of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PREM/00560/VOlA-

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Limited

70-74 Brudenell Road

Headingley

Post town Leeds Post code LS6 1EG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £21,250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 020 7695 4000

telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if 33 Holborn

different from premises

address Ali correspondence to:
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
(Ref: DXC/26508/974/RPB)
Minerva House
5 Montague Close
London
SE1 9BB

Post Town | London Postcode | ECIN 2HT

1
Page 327



Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X<

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | DTy |M°|ntT JYef r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

A supermarket selling a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol. Situated at 70-
74 Brudenell Road, Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG

1. Extension of the hours for the sale of alcohotl to 24 hours a day 7 days a week.

2. To include late night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 7 days a week.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
c expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the J
number expected to attend

2
Page 328



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, filt in box E)

fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music {if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j}
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if tizking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

3
Page 329

Please tick yes

L]

I I I O I O

X O OO

X



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) QOutdoors []

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

- guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

4
Page 330




Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INdoOrs L]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

fffffffffffff - -1 the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

5
Page 331




c

indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (piease
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

6
Page 332




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
~-1 entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)
Sun

7
Page 333



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

----- - the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

8
Page 334




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors _or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

9
Page 335




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors [

Day Start Finish Both H

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10
Page 336




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e}, (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | guidance note 2) Outdoors O]
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
N description to that falling within {e), (f} or (g} (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
{f)} or (q) at different times to those listed iii the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

11
Page 337




Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Will the facilities for making m_usic be indoors | 400rs ]
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Qutdoors M
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
-1 making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
e provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listad in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note: 5)
Sun

12
Page 338




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
note 2)

Indoors ]
Qutdoors []
Both Il

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you wili be

providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

B the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

13
Page 339




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors (]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon - guidance note 2) Outdoors []
Both L]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
o entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
I -] description to that falling within i or j at different times to thcse
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

14
Page 340




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors M
Day Start Finish Both 4
Mon 0000 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

2300 2400 The provision will take place inside the premises but customers may leave the premises with

itemns purchased.

Tue 0C00 0500

2300 2400

Wed 0000 0500 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
-{ refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

2300 | 2400
Thur 0000 0500
2300 | 2400
Fri 0000 0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
---------------------------- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
2300 2400 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 0000 | 0500 | note5)
2300 2400
Sun 00G0 0500
2300 | 2400

15
Page 341




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the

Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) | premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Offth.e =4

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 0000 2400 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 0000 | 2400

Wed ' 0000 | 2400

Thur | 0000 2400 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

----———i——--—1 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun | 0000 | 2400

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

The premises seli alcohol and other age restricted products.

16
Page 342




0

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Day Start Finish

Mon {0000 | 2400

Tue 0000 | 2400

Wed | 0000 | 2400

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

™ to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Ur | 0000 | 2400 [ the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

The applicant may elect not to open the store, or part(s) of the store,

Fri 0000 | 2400 | 24 hours a day every day but requires the flexibility to do so subject to
"‘ statutory or operational restrictions.

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun 0000 2400

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

1. The hours for the sale of alcohol are currently restricted to:

Monday to Sunday: 0700 to 2300

The above restrictions would be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.

17
Page 343




Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence X

<
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

xJ

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part
of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18
Page 344



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The existing conditions on the licence are to remain unchanged.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

¢) The protection of children from harm

19
Page 345



Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

XXX X KX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature N’ Ao A SKvans e
Date 12 August 2010
Capacity Solicitors duly authorised on behaif of the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20
Page 346




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

DXCr26508/974/RPB
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
Minerva House

5 Montague Close

Post town [ London Post code 1 SE1 9BB

Telephone number (if any) | 020 7593 0234

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
dcrawford@wslaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which couid be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2. \Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. indoors may
include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example {but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For examp:. \but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days durir .. the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick
off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming
machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actuat authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21
Page 347




APPENDIX D

[x]
DXC/26508/974/RPB Environmental Protection Team
Winckworth Sherwood LLP Leeds City Council
Minerva House Kent Road
5 Montague Close Pudsey
tondon Leeds
SE1 9BB LS28 9BN
Contact: Ms Claire Simms
Tel: 0113 214 6247
Fax: 0113 214 6250
claire.simms@leeds.gov.uk
Your reference:
Our reference: PREM/00403
Date: 3" September 2010
Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE: Sainsbury Supermarkets
Limited, 70 — 74 Brudnell Road, Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG

This letter constitutes a full objection

| refer to your application dated 12" August 2010 (received by this office on the 13" August
2010) in respect of the above premises.

The application premises are located on Brudnell Road. The premises are located on the
end of a row of mixed use commercial and residential. The application premises have a flat
above which | understand is not linked to the business. An increase in the extension of the
hours for sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to include late night refreshment
between the hours of 23:00 hours and 05:00 hours 7 days a week, could affect the
occupants.

The next door hot food takeaway (68 Brudnell Road) also has an unlinked residential flat
above. it is likely that this premises would also be affected. Further residential properties are
situated directly in front and next te the applicant’s premises.

Given that there are residential flats situated directly above and adjacent to the application
premises, this Department fully objects to the proposed extension of hours for the sale of
alcohol and late night refreshments as this could generate noise nuisance complaints from
the residents from the following sources of noise:

¢ from customers coming and going from the premises;

s customers congregating outside;

¢ the arrival and departure of vehicles, the slamming of car doors, car stereos, revving
of engines etc.

&

www._leeds.gov.uk switchboard : 0113 234 8080
Page 348




The problem could be exacerbated especially during the summer season as the residents
would have their windows open for ventilation purposes.

In view of these concerns, it is recommended that this application be refused as the
applicant would not be able to exercise any controls as set out in the operating schedule
from the above-mentioned sources of noise and thereby would fail to meet the licensing
objective in preventing public nuisance.

Shouid you have any questions about this letter, please do not hesitate to contact the above
telephone number

Yours faithfully

Ms Claire Simms
Technical Officer

Page 349



! & | APPENDIX E @

LNy o

; ‘\d'hw' S5 L
Glover, Barry S
From: Monaghan, Clir James "“x\
Sent: 16 August 2010 16:52 ‘ o -
To: Entertainment Licensing @ﬁw v

Gy /,‘P”"’;

Cc:  Matthews, Jamie; Hamilton, Clir Martin NS

e

Subject: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited, 70-74 Brudene 521, Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG

Dear Licensing Officers and Panel,

I am writing to strongly object to the proposals submitted by Sainsbury’s
Supermarkets Limited to serve alcohol for 24 hours a day at 70-74 Brudenell Road,
Headingley, Leeds, LS6 1EG. This follows fast on the heals from their recent
permission to operate for 24 hours a day (excluding licensable activities) that
all 3 ward councillors objected to (unfortunately due to a clerical error by the
licensing team our objections arrived after the application had been granted).

Regarding the current application, I am objecting in my capacity as a ward member
for several reasons. Firstly, this is a predominantly residential area with
housing opposite, behind, adjacent and most importantly directly above the
premises. 24 hour operation will have a significant impact on these residents
already, and alcohol operation no matter how well managed in store will
absclutely have an effect on those living in the direct vicinity from noise,
disorder and other nuisance.

From experience of the Co-op, which has a 24 hour alcohol license in the area we
know that there is a high volume of private hire vehicles dropping off people at
all hours causing noise and traffic nuisance to residents. Plus rthere are large
numbers of people that visit the store in the early hours who are already in a
state of drink and are noisy, disruptive and in some cases disorderly to the
point of committing crime. We would expect this to be the same if Sainsbury's
were to receive a 24 hour alcohol license. This would be bad enough on an self
contained out of the way site, but in a built-up residential area and when
there are people living directly next to and above the premises it makes it
completely unacceptable.

Those who do live above and in the direct vicinity will not be unlikely or unable
to object because it is quite likely they are students and will not be back in
Leeds until after this application has been heard. And although the majority of
thosge that live nearby will be students that does not mean all nearby residents
are students and it does not mean that they should be treated any differently to
any other resident and be afforded a quiet night when they want one.

We already know the correlation between groups of drunk young people being in an
area late at night and the effect this has on the crime figures. It is why we
have the Cumulative Impact Policy in central Headingley, and why given the
success of this initiative we are planning to extend it to this very area of Hyde
Park in Headingley ward. 24 hour alcohol license would give people a reason to be
cut and about in this area late at night or early in the morning where in the
past there has been no reason to be there.

I believe that granting Sainsbury’‘s a 24 hour alcohcl license will go against the
licensing objectives and add to disoxrder in the arxea; at best through increased
noise nuisance and anti social drunken behaviour to at worst disorder and
criminal offences.

For this reason I urge the licensing panel to refuse the application even if the
applicant can provide assurances that they are capable of managing the store
internally, as they will not be able to control thoge pecple outside the store.
I would also urge the panel to consider the emerging licensing pelicy in regard

17/08/2010 Page 350



to the redefined Cumulative Impact Policy.

Cllr James Monaghan
Headingley ward

Cllr James Monaghan
Headingley ward

17/08/2010

Page 351

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 9

O'Brien, Victoria

From: Matthews, Jamie

Sent: 17 August 2010 15:51

To: O'Brien, Victoria

Subject: RE: Minor Variation Application

Please can I object to the 24-hour alcohol license at Sainsburys on Brudenell Road.

The reasons for this are the same as Councillor Monaghan who has previously contacted you:

This application follows fast on the heals from their recent permission tc operate for 24
hours a day {(excluding licensable activities) that all 3 ward councillors objected to
{unfortunately due to a clerical error by the licensing team our objections arrived after

the application had been granted).

Regarding the current application, I am objecting in my capacity as a ward member for
several reasons. Firstly, this is a predominantly residential area with housing opposite,
behind, adjacent and most impertantly directly abeve the premises. 24 hour operation will
have a significant impact on these residents already, and alcohol operation no matter how
well managed in store will absolutely have an effect on those living in the direct
vicinity from noise, disorder and other nuisance.

From experience of the Co-op, which has a 24 hour alcochol license in the area we know
that there is a high volume of private hire vehicles dropping off people at all hours
causing noise and traffic nuisance to residents. Plus there are large numbers of people
that visit the store in the early hours who are already in a state of drink and are
noisy, disruptive and in some cases disorderly to the point of committing crime. We would
expect this to be the same if Sainsbury’s were to receive a 24 hour alcohol license. This
would be bad encugh on an self contained out of the way sgite, but in a built-up
residential area and when there are people living directly next to and above the premises
it makes it completely unacceptable.

Those who do live above and in the direct vicinity will not be unlikely or unable to
object because it is quite likely they are students and will not ke back in Leeds until
after this application has been heard. And although the majority of those that live
nearby will be students that does not mean all nearby residents are students and it does
not mean that they should be treated any differently to any other resident and be
afforded a guiet night when they want one.

We already know the correlation between groups of drunk young people being in an area
late at night and the effect this has on the crime figures. It is why we have the
Cumulative Impact Policy in central Headingley, and why given the success of this
initiative we are planning to extend it to this very area of Hyde Park in Headingley
ward. 24 hour alcochol license would glve people a reason to be out and about in this area

late at night or early in the morning where in the past there has been no reason to be
there.

I believe that granting Sainsbury’s a 24 hour alcohol license will go against the
licensing cobjectives and add to disorder in the area; at best through increased noise
nuisance and anti social drunken behaviour to at worst disorder and criminal offences.

For this reagon I urge the licensing panel to refuse the application even if the
applicant can provide assurances that they are capable of managing the store internally,
as they will not be able to control those people outside the store.

I would alsoc urge the panel to consider the emerging licensing pelicy in regard to the
redefined Cumulative Impact Policy.

From: O'Brien, Victoria

Sent: 17 August 2010 13:33

To: Matthews, Jamie

Subject: RE: Minor Variation Application

17/08/2010 Page 352



	Agenda
	6 "Vicky's General Store" - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Vicky's General Store, 5 Garton Road, Burmantofts LS9 9NH
	7 "Sainsbury's"- Application to vary a Premises Licence for Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited, 70 - 74 Brudenell Road, Headingley Leeds LS6 1EG

